
Village of Forest Park, Illinois 
517 Des Plaines Avenue 

Forest Park, Illinois 60130 
Phone: 708-366-2323 

Fax: 708-488-0361 
Web: www.forestpark.net 

 

Regular Village Council Meeting Agenda 
Monday, September 27, 2021 – 7:00 p.m. 

Meeting will be conducted In-Person and Via Zoom 

You may listen to the meeting by participating in a Zoom conference call as follows:  
Dial-In Number: 312-626-6799; Meeting ID 818-6798-3421; Passcode 739969 or by clicking here:  

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81867983421?pwd=UzZHKzFaQzlYRnQwSUNtRzBsMm5Mdz09 

Public Comments are required to be submitted to the Village Clerk in advance of the meeting: 
In-Person Comments: Complete and submit Speaker Sign-In Form to Village Clerk prior to 7:00 p.m. 

E-mail Comments: E-mail required to be sent to Village Clerk (vmoritz@forestpark.net) prior to 6:30 p.m. 

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
2. ROLL CALL 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

a. September 13, 2021 Village Council Meeting 
4. PUBLIC COMMENT 
5. COMMUNICATIONS 
6. DEPARTMENT REPORTS 

a. Fire Department August 2021 Report 
b. Police Department July & August, 2021 Reports 

7. BILLS BY RESOLUTION 
a. Resolution Approving Payment of Bills 

8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
9. NEW BUSINESS 

a. Resolution Approving and Ratifying the Execution of Change Order Number 5 to the Contract with 
KLF Enterprises, Inc. for the Altenheim Buildings Demolition Project 

b. Resolution Authorizing the Execution of an Intergovernmental Agreement Between the Village and 
the Forest Park Public School District 91 for the Purpose of the Coordinated Assignment of Crossing 
Guards 

c. Ordinance Amending Section 2-4-2 of Chapter 4 of Title 2 of the Municipal Code of the Village of 
Forest Park (Recreation Board Duties) 

d. Resolution Confirming the Appointment of the Members to the Forest Park Public Library Board of 
Trustees 

e. Resolution Providing for the Levy of an Additional Library Tax for Building and Maintenance 
f. Ordinance Authorizing the Purchase of One 10,000 Pound Inground SmartLift with Trio Arms and 

Flip Adapters 
g. Ordinance Approving and Authorizing the Execution of Supplemental License Agreements for Use 

of Certain Village Infrastructure in Rights of Way By and Between Chicago SMSA Ltd. Partnership 
(Verizon Wireless) and the Village 



h. Motion to approve request by from Forest Park Chamber of Commerce to host 9th Annual Forest 
Park Casket Races on Saturday, October 23 

i. Motion to approve request by Sarah’s Inn to hang purple ribbons on trees and street lamps on 
Madison and Roosevelt in honor of Domestic Violence Action Month (October) 

j. Motion to Ratify Mayor’s Signature on a Community Center Agreement with Apple Holler for the 
October 27th Senior Event 

k. Motion to direct Fire and Police Commission to make one (1) promotion in the Fire Department 
Deputy Chief rank; one (1) promotion in the Fire Department Lieutenant rank; and, one (1) hire in 
the Fire Department Firefighter rank 

l. Motion to consider the Amusement Establishment License Application from Kribi Coffee (7324 
Madison Street) per Section 3-3-12 of the Village’s Liquor Code 

m. Motion to approve the OPRF Infant Welfare Society Raffle License Application 
n. Motion to approve the Anthony J. Ambrose-Scholarship Foundation Raffle License Application  

10. ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 
11. COMMISSIONER REPORTS 
12. ADJOURNMENT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE COUNCIL OF THE 
VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

HELD ON MONDAY EVENING, SEPTEMBER 13, 2021 
 
 

Mayor Hoskins led all assembled in the Pledge of Allegiance at 7:00 p.m.  
 
 

ROLL CALL 
 
Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins answered the Roll Call. 
 
 

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS 
 

It was moved by Commissioner Nero and seconded by Commissioner Byrnes that the minutes from 
the August 23, 2021, Special Meeting of the Council be approved without reading as each member 
has received a copy thereof.   
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd 
   and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Byrnes and seconded by Commissioner Maxham that the Minutes 
from the August 23, 2021 Closed Session meeting of the Council be approved without reading as 
each member has received a copy thereof and found same to be correct. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd 
   and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Maxham and seconded by Commissioner Voogd that the Minutes 
from the August 23, 2021, Regular meeting of the Council be approved without reading as each 
member has received a copy thereof and found same to be correct. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd 
   and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 



 2 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
Ms. Katie Murphy, President of AFSCME Local 3026, spoke representing village employees in the 
union, stating they are underpaid front-line employees and many have to work second jobs.  In 
addition, Ms. Murphy stated that, despite agreeing to postpone wage increases in 2020 during 
COVID-19, the village is offering less than 1% in wage increases at the bargaining table.  Ms. 
Murphy added that these employees deserve to be treated with dignity and respect and they need a 
living wage and further urged the Village Council to direct their representatives to negotiate with 
their union in good faith. 
 
 
COMMUNICATIONS: 
 
None 
 
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 
 
None 
 
 
APPROVAL OF BILLS: 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Byrnes and seconded by 
Commissioner Nero that the Resolution for the payment of bills 
be adopted.  The bills totaled $420,187.37. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd 
   and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 
 
None 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS: 
 
There was a joint motion and second by the entire Village 
Council that the Resolution honoring Chief of Police, Tom 
Aftanas, upon his retirement be adopted. The clerk read the 
resolution aloud and the elected officials, FOP president, Dan 
Miller, Former Village Administrator, Tim Gillian all expressed 
their appreciation and congratulations to the chief. 

 
 

R-73-21 
APPROVAL OF BILLS IN 

THE AMOUNT OF 
$420,187.37 
APPROVED 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R-74-21 
RESOLUTION HONORING 

RETIRING CHIEF OF 
POLICE TOM AFTANAS 

APPROVED 
 



 3 

ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd 
   and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Voogd and seconded by 
Commissioner Nero that the Ordinance authorizing the sale or 
disposition of surplus property of the Village of Forest Park 
(police vehicles) be adopted. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd 
   and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Byrnes and seconded by 
Commissioner Nero that the Ordinance pertaining to the 
Coronavirus Local Fiscal Recovery Fund be adopted. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd 
   and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Maxham and seconded by 
Commissioner Nero to authorize the Mayor’s signature on 
agreements with Drury Lane Theatre, the Fireside Theatre and 
First Folio Theatre, associated with Senior Citizen and 
Community Relations functions organized by the Community 
Center 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd 
   and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

O-29-21 
ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING 

THE SALE OF SURPLUS 
POLICE VEHICLES 

APPROVED 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

O-30-21 
CORONAVIRUS LOCAL 

FISCAL RECOVERY FUND 
ORDINANCE 
APPROVED 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

COMMUNITY CENTER 
AGREEMENTS 

APPROVED BY MOTION 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 4 

It was moved by Commissioner Byrnes and seconded by 
Commissioner Maxham  to approve the Raffle License 
application submitted by Fair Oaks Presbyterian Church in 
support of Sarah’s Inn for a raffle on October 16, 2021. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd 
   and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Nero and seconded by 
Commissioner Byrnes to approve the raffle license application 
and banner request submitted by Opportunity Knocks for their 
14th Annual OK Classic fundraiser to be held on Saturday, 
September 25, 2021. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd 
   and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Maxham and seconded by 
Commissioner Nero that the Resolution authorizing the 
execution of a communications consulting agreement between 
Ruby Rose Strategies, LLC and the Village of Forest Park be 
adopted.  It was noted that the agreement is for six months. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd 
   and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Byrnes and seconded by 
Commissioner Maxham that the Ordinance amending Section 
3-3-6, entitled “License Fee and Number,” of Chapter 3, 
entitled “Liquor Control,” of Title 3, entitled “Business and 
License Regulations” of the village code of ordinances of the 
Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois, be adopted. It 
was noted that the purpose is to issue a liquor license to the 
new restaurant White Crane at 819 Harlem Avenue. 

 
 

RAFFLE LICENSE FOR 
FAIR OAKS 

PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH 
APPROVED BY MOTION 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

OPPORTUNITY KNOCKS 
RAFFLE LICENSE AND 

BANNER REQUEST 
APPROVED BY MOTION 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R-75-21 
RESOLUTION 

AUTHORIZING 
COMMUNICATIONS 

CONSULTING AGREEMENT 
WITH RUBY ROSE 

STRATEGIES 
APPROVED 

 
 
 
 
 

O-31-21 
ORDINANCE AMENDING 

NUMBER OF LIQUOR 
LICENSES 

APPROVED 
 
 
 
 
 



 5 

ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd 
   and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT: 
 
Administrator Amidei expressed his recognition and appreciation to Karen Dylewski and her team as 
well as to the Public Works department and all of the village team who worked so hard on the 
fantastic Ribfest, which was held last Saturday.  It was a truly special event and the administrator 
expressed his gratitude to all who contributed. 
 
 
COMMISSIONER’S REPORTS: 
 
Commissioner Byrnes echoed the administrator’s sentiments regarding Ribfest, adding that it was a 
well-coordinated event, and thanked all of the departments and volunteers who were a part of it. 
 
Commissioner Nero reported that Forest Park was granted a $360,000 CDBG grant from the county, 
which will be used towards a new 48” diameter storm sewer.  The commissioner expressed his pride 
and gratitude to Administrator Amidei as well as to Burke Engineering who worked so hard to obtain 
the grant.  Next the commissioner recognized 3 of our Police Officers who responded to an incident 
and pulled two unconscious victims out of a burning car and successfully resuscitated them, saving 
their lives.  Officers, Awad, Marti and Flores are worthy of a special recognition for their life-saving 
efforts.  Commissioner Nero further reported that they are whittling down the list of candidates to fill 
the two positions.  Last, the construction projects on Thomas and Monroe are completed. 
 
Commissioner Voogd commented on the successful Rifest event, thanking Karen Dylewski, the 
Public Works department and all those involved in the setup, operations and cleanup of the event. 
 
Mayor Hoskins echoed the sentiments regarding the Ribfest , adding that the Community Center, 
Police, Fire, and Public Works Departments did a great job and made Forest Park look good.  Next the 
mayor commented that we have recently received many complaints about excessive noise coming from 
vehicles passing through town.  Not only have signs been posted prohibiting the offense, the police 
department has been issuing tickets to offenders.  Next, the mayor addressed concerns about 
aggressive panhandlers and drug use along the north side of the Eisenhower expressway.  The village 
has contacted the county as well as IDOT requesting they install fencing as was done on the south side 
to prevent the problem.  Last, the mayor recognized and thanked volunteers, John Cunningham and 
Rob Saul, for their beautification efforts and plantings in the village, including an updated fall-themed 
corner near Ed’s Way. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 6 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
 

There being no further business to be addressed, Commissioner Nero moved and Commissioner 
Byrnes seconded to adjourn the meeting. The motion carried unanimously. 
 
Mayor Hoskins declared the meeting adjourned at 7:45 P.M. 

 
Respectfully submitted,  

 
 

Vanessa Moritz 
Village Clerk 



 

FOREST PARK 

FIRE DEPARTMENT 

 

 

 

AUGUST 2021 

MONTHLY REPORT 
 

 



 

Department News 

The Forest Park Fire Department was awarded a FEMA Assistance to Firefighters Grant in the 

amount of $116,000. The grant is for portable radios. This will upgrade the department’s 

communications. The current radios are at the end of their service life. 

 

  

Calls  

The Fire Department responded to 410 calls in the month of August. That is an average of 13.23 

calls per day for the month. 67% of the calls were for EMS. 33% were for fire/service calls.   

  

Major Incidents  

  

The Forest Park Fire Department responded to 2 major incidents during the month of August.  

1) Called to assist Berwyn Fire Department with a structural collapse at 6828 16th. Berwyn 

requested a Division 11 TRT Box Alarm. 

2) Assisted River Forest Fire Department with a garage fire that was cause by power lines down 

from a storm at 610 Park Ave. 

 

275

135

Total Calls 410

EMS Fire/Service



 

6828 16th Berwyn



 

6828 16th Berwyn 

 



 

 

  

Inspections‐ For the month August we conducted 19 commercial inspections. 8 violations 

were found and 7 violations were corrected. We conducted 14 residential inspections. 18 

violations were found and 4 violations were corrected. 5 sprinkler/alarm system acceptance test 

witnessed. Knox box keys were updated at 5 locations. 

  

Training  

Training for the month of August consisted of:    

• Tools and Equipment   14.25 Hours 

• Bloodborne Pathogens   10 Hours 

• Truck Ops Practical   2 Hours 

• Technical Rescue Awareness  6 Hours 

• Driver Training Map Test   4.25 Hours 

• Driver Training Road Course   8.5 Hours 

• EMS Continuing Education   9 Hours 

• Extrication Classroom   6 Hours 

• Extrication Practical   6 Hours 

19
18

Inspections

Commercial Residential



 

Extrication Training



 

Extrication Training 

    



 

Extrication Training 

 



 

 

 

 

Child Safety Seat Installations – 2 

Community Involvement‐ The Fire Department was able to attend 4 block parties for 

the month of August and cool down the residents spraying water from the engine while still 

maintaining a social distance.  



 

 

                                            
  

   

 

 

  

    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Forest Park Police Department

Time Period 07/01/2021 - 08/31/2021

70

75

80

85

90

95

100

105

M
on

da
y

T
ue

sd
ay

W
ed

ne
sd

ay

T
hu

rs
da

y

F
rid

ay

Sat
ur

da
y

Sun
da

y

91

103

92

99

87

93

71

Items For Service Distribution
Total By Day of Week

 636

Total Items For Service

CAD Call Statistics

 

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

50

00
:0

0-
01

:0
0

01
:0

0-
02

:0
0

02
:0

0-
03

:0
0

03
:0

0-
04

:0
0

04
:0

0-
05

:0
0

05
:0

0-
06

:0
0

06
:0

0-
07

:0
0

07
:0

0-
08

:0
0

08
:0

0-
09

:0
0

09
:0

0-
10

:0
0

10
:0

0-
11

:0
0

11
:0

0-
12

:0
0

12
:0

0-
13

:0
0

13
:0

0-
14

:0
0

14
:0

0-
15

:0
0

15
:0

0-
16

:0
0

16
:0

0-
17

:0
0

17
:0

0-
18

:0
0

18
:0

0-
19

:0
0

19
:0

0-
20

:0
0

20
:0

0-
21

:0
0

21
:0

0-
22

:0
0

22
:0

0-
23

:0
0

23
:0

0-
24

:0
0

24
21

13

6 8

16 15
12

33

24

38 37 36

46

32

48

35 33
37

27 26

15

26 28

Items For Service Distribution
Total By Hour of Day

Page 1 of 1



Forest Park Police Department

Time Period 01/01/2021 - 08/31/2021

340

360

380

400

420

440

M
on

da
y

T
ue

sd
ay

W
ed

ne
sd

ay

T
hu

rs
da

y

F
rid

ay

Sat
ur

da
y

Sun
da

y

381

425

386

342

371

353
348

Items For Service Distribution
Total By Day of Week

 2,606

Total Items For Service

CAD Call Statistics

 

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

200

00
:0

0-
01

:0
0

01
:0

0-
02

:0
0

02
:0

0-
03

:0
0

03
:0

0-
04

:0
0

04
:0

0-
05

:0
0

05
:0

0-
06

:0
0

06
:0

0-
07

:0
0

07
:0

0-
08

:0
0

08
:0

0-
09

:0
0

09
:0

0-
10

:0
0

10
:0

0-
11

:0
0

11
:0

0-
12

:0
0

12
:0

0-
13

:0
0

13
:0

0-
14

:0
0

14
:0

0-
15

:0
0

15
:0

0-
16

:0
0

16
:0

0-
17

:0
0

17
:0

0-
18

:0
0

18
:0

0-
19

:0
0

19
:0

0-
20

:0
0

20
:0

0-
21

:0
0

21
:0

0-
22

:0
0

22
:0

0-
23

:0
0

23
:0

0-
24

:0
0

131

99
83

41
31

66
45

64

106 110

151
166

147
165

145

190
172

133
117

97
80 78 82

107

Items For Service Distribution
Total By Hour of Day

Page 1 of 1





 

Criminal Investigations Division 

Detectives / Tactical Response Unit / Community Policing 

 

July and August 2021 

The Forest Park Police Department’s (FPPD) Criminal Investigation Division (CID) is supervised by Lt. 

Pete Morrissette. Two detectives are assigned to CID; Det. Jarlath Heveran and Det. Joe Schick.  Det. 
George Hickey reports to the Criminal Investigations Division and is assigned to work with a Drug 
Enforcement Administration (D.E.A.) Task Force.  Det. Mike O’Connor is the police department’s 

Community Policing / Crime Free Housing Officer.  LaShan Riggins, the Forest Park Police 
Department’s Evidence Custodian, is a member of CID and aside from her evidence custodian duties 
performs administrative duties for the investigators, and assists communications, parking, and records 
when needed.  There is a counselor assigned to the department from Amita Health Behavioral Health 
Clinician.  Our Police Crisis Services Worker is Evelyn Simmons. Evelyn is outsourced to the Forest 
Park Police Department four days a week and has office space within the CID building located at 501 
DesPlaines Ave. 

Police incident reports are reviewed by the investigations division every working day. Incidents that 
have victims wishing to sign a complaint against an offender are assigned to a detective for further 
review in an effort to develop a suspect(s), conduct interviews, and gather evidence to effect an arrest 



and present a winnable case in criminal court.  Some incidents are turned over to Evelyn Simmons 
should there be a need for outreach from her organization, mainly in reference to mental health 
concerns.  Other incidents such as neighbor or landlord tenant disputes, are forwarded to Det. Mike 
O’Connor so he can intervene and possibly mediate or offer eviction advice. Problem properties may be 

deemed a nuisance by Det. O’Connor should they meet the criteria established under the village 
ordinance. 

Detectives rotate on call assignments weekly so a Forest Park Police Detective is available 24 hours a 
day, seven days a week should the need for CID assistance arise.  If a major incident is encountered 
during off hours, the entire CID staff could be called upon to respond if needed. 

The detectives are members of the West Suburban Major Crimes Task Force (WESTAF) and are, at 
times, on call to assist member agencies should a homicide occur in a WESTAF jurisdiction.  There 
were no external WESTAF callouts in July and August 2021, though Forest Park Police activated 
WESTAF for a homicide that occurred here in August. That investigation came to a successful 
conclusion with the arrest and charging of the offender. 

Currently, the Forest Park PD is a member agency in the multijurisdictional West Suburban Drug and 
Gang Enforcement Task Force (WEDGE).  Det. Schick and Det. O’Connor are assigned to assist 
WEDGE.  WEDGE was not active in this reporting period.  

There were 71 incidents assigned to investigators for follow-up in July and August 2021, 39 in July and 
32 in August. Case selection has been reduced and screened due to a shortage of manpower as well 
as focus on an unusual number of major cases occurring recently. Operations and investigations have 
continued to be affected by pandemic restrictions and orders in place order by the Illinois Governor’s 

Office. Courts have been limited or outright closed for business, also limiting the number of active 
follow-ups, interviews, and the pursuit of warrants and subpoenas for investigative purposes. 

 

 
 

59

31
39

21

45 43 41

51

67

38
32

22

32

41 39
32

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

Number of CID Cases Assigned 
Monthly

2020 2021



 
 

Following is a summary of notable investigations in July and August 2021: 

 Detective Schick investigated a report of a criminal sexual assault committed by one juvenile 
against another juvenile. Detective Schick coordinated a victim sensitive interview, and compiled 
electronic information from social media accounts through search warrants to compile evidence in 
this case, including statements by the offender admitting to the assault. Detective Schick arrested 
the offender and he was subsequently charged and petitioned to the Cook County Juvenile 
Detention Center pending prosecution. 
 

 Detective Heveran investigated an alert he received as a member of the Internet Crimes Against 
Children Task Force (ICAC) that child pornography has been downloaded at a location within 
Forest Park. Through his investigation, Detective Heveran was able to determine the source of 
the illegal downloads, and that it was being downloaded by a juvenile. Although it was determined 
that insufficient evidence of a crime exists at this time, Detective Heveran was able to speak with 
the juvenile’s mother and alert her to what has occurred, so that she may take preventative 
measures against this from happening in the future. 

 
 Detective Schick investigated an aggravated battery committed against a Forest Park Police 

officer who was attempting to attend to a subject who appeared to be in distress due to heroin 
intoxication. Detective Schick interviewed the suspect after a hospitalization and subsequently 
charged him with felony Aggravated Battery. 

 
 Detective Heveran investigated a report of shots fired in the Walmart parking lot in which 

occupants of one vehicle had shot at another vehicle in the lot. Although the victims were 
uncooperative, Detective Heveran continued the investigation, and was able to determine through 
viewing video surveillance from numerous locations near Walmart that the victims had in fact 
provoked the encounter by making a U-turn and chasing after the offending vehicle upon originally 
passing by them. Information about the offending vehicle as well as the victims was disseminated 
to surrounding agencies as this appears to be part of a gang conflict. 

 

330
303

2020 2021

Number of CID Cases Assigned by 
Year



 Detective Schick investigated a battery report in which a complainant alleged being battered by 
the girlfriend of a man whom she had previously had a relationship with. Detective Schick 
interviewed both parties involved and determined through their consistent statements that a 
battery had in fact occurred. The offender agreed to turn herself in, and did so. Detective Schick 
processed her for misdemeanor Battery. 
 

 Forest Park Criminal Investigations Division Investigators, with the assistance of the West 
Suburban Major Crimes Task Force (WESTAF) investigated a homicide in which a victim was 
found stabbed to death inside his apartment. A suspect was developed and through a continuing 
investigation, a team of investigators located her in LaGrange, IL and placed her in to custody. 
Detective Schick interrogated the suspect, who made several admissions to the events that 
occurred, and she was subsequently charged with First Degree Murder. 
 

 Forest Park Police Investigators assisted in developing a suspect in numerous vehicle and garage 
burglaries that have occurred on the south side of town. That suspect was subsequently arrested 
during the commission of a burglary, and investigators also located proceeds from a burglary 
pawned at a local pawn shop. The offender was subsequently charged with Burglary. 
 
 
Forest Park Criminal Investigations Division members are experienced and dedicated 

public servants who have built and continue to maintain professional relationships within 

the community and with neighboring agencies in an effort to quash criminal activity and to 

solve as many cases as possible.  



 

 
Firearms/Range 
Preparation for fall range training.  
 
Accident Investigation 
No Forest Park crashes to report. Continued participation in WESTAF Major Crash Unit 
 
LESO  
2 - Cases half-facemask respirators - used for hoarding houses and DOA's with organic 
odor filters  
 
1 - Cellebrite Rugged Extractor Kit - requested by Detective Heveran to assist in his 
ongoing child pornography investigations - This kit allows for the Detective to download 
data from cell phones once a search warrant or consent is obtained.   
 
12 - Cargo tie-downs - to secure items in either the range trailer or truck.  
 
2 - Laser printers - request was made to replace at least one printer/scanner/fax.  
 
Special Response Team (SRT) 
No activations for the months of July or August 2021.  
 
Special Response Team Training  
Nothing to Report  
 
Neighborhood Watch  
Nothing to Report   
 
Auxiliary Unit  
 
July 2021 

 North Riverside Little League Parade- on Saturday, July 4th, North Riverside 
held their annual Little League Parade.  Auxiliary officers were sent in one of our 
marked vehicles to drive in the parade. 
 

 July 4th Fireworks- The Park District held a fireworks after cancelling last year’s 
show due to the pandemic. This was a mandatory detail for the auxiliary unit with 
9 officers working from 1530hrs - 2200hrs. The officers were tasked with closing 
Harrison St. from Desplaines to Hannah and with providing traffic and crowd 
control throughout the event.  
  

 No Gloves Softball Tournament: This Year’s “No Gloves Tourney” started on 
Thursday, July 22nd and concluded with the championship game on Sunday, July 
25. During the event auxiliary officers provided security for the players and the 
citizens who attended.  Officers provided traffic control and monitored the side 
streets surrounding the event for parking violators and for criminal activity.   



R E S O L U T I O N  No.

               BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois, 

that we dispense with the reading of the individual bills inasmuch as each department head has approved

and signed bills in the following aggregate amount for their respective departments.

Refunds and Allocations 2,985.06$         

Public Affairs 23,478.65$       

Police Department 3,979.20$         

Community Center 6,544.58$         

Accounts & Finance (Clerks Office) 5,460.94$         

Accounts & Finance (Fire Department) 2,229.00$         

Department of Health & Safety 4,366.26$         

Street Department 5,363.53$         

Public Property 27,234.47$       

Seizure 6,296.99$         

Federal Customs 110.00$           

TIF 4,400.50$         

VIP 34,081.05$       

Water Department 206,143.29$     

TOTAL 332,673.52$     

  ADOPTED BY THE Council of the Village of Forest Park this 27th Day of September, 2021.

Ayes:

Nays:

Absent:

___________________________

Rory Hoskins, Mayor

ATTEST:

___________________________

Vanessa Moritz, Village Clerk



Account Number Vendor  Invoice Date          Amount

100-00-000-2001-002  Ken Javor 09/03/21 $400.00

100-00-000-2001-002  Robert Szymanowski 09/03/21 $400.00

100-00-000-4220-300  Total Parking Solutions Inc 09/03/21 $169.00

100-00-000-4450-121  Passport Labs Inc 08/31/21 $79.55

100-00-000-4450-130  Passport Labs Inc 08/31/21 $1,588.41

100-00-000-4450-140  Passport Labs Inc 08/31/21 $48.10

100-00-000-4480-100 Sheree Gilmore 08/31/21 $300.00

Refunds and Allocations $2,985.06



Account Number Vendor  Invoice Date          Amount

100-10-101-6120-305  Darien Marion-Burton 09/07/21 $425.00

100-10-101-6150-112  West Cook County Solid Waste 08/30/21 $14,569.68

100-10-101-6150-112  Metropolitan Mayor Caucus 08/27/21 $637.52

100-10-101-6150-210  Metro Reporting Services LTD 09/03/21 $1,515.20

100-10-101-6150-220  Shavon Wesley 09/08/21 $371.25

100-10-101-6150-222  Sterling Codifiers Inc 08/31/21 $660.00

100-11-111-6100-120  Techno Consulting Inc 09/01/21 $3,500.00

100-11-111-6110-105  Techno Consulting Inc 08/09/21 $350.00

100-11-111-6110-110  Techno Consulting Inc 09/01/21 $750.00

100-11-111-6110-110  Techno Consulting Inc 09/01/21 $700.00

Public Affairs $23,478.65



Account Number Vendor  Invoice Date          Amount

100-12-121-5005-030 Jose Flores 09/13/21 $2,520.00

100-12-121-6145-305 Metro Mortuary Transport 09/03/21 $1,140.00

100-12-123-6145-202 Case Lots Inc 08/30/21 $319.20

Police Department $3,979.20



Account Number Vendor  Invoice Date          Amount

100-15-154-6170-105  Burke Beverage Inc 09/14/21 $6,286.08

100-15-154-6170-105  O'leary's Contractor Equipment 09/13/21 $258.50

Community Center $6,544.58



Account Number Vendor  Invoice Date          Amount

100-21-211-6120-300  Elmhurst Occupational Health 08/31/21 $10.00

100-21-211-6140-104  Office 8 09/02/21 $251.93

100-21-211-6140-104  Quill 08/18/21 $54.33

100-21-211-6140-104  Quill 08/25/21 $8.90

100-21-211-6140-110  Forest Printing 09/07/21 $208.50

100-21-211-6140-110  Forest Printing 09/07/21 $94.00

100-21-211-6140-110  Forest Printing 09/08/21 $154.55

100-21-211-6140-140  Quill 08/18/21 $15.68

100-21-211-6150-116  Growing Community Media NFP 09/08/21 $25.00

100-21-211-6150-150  AT&T 09/01/21 $309.96

100-21-211-6150-150  AT&T 09/04/21 $81.59

100-22-221-6320-310  Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 09/01/21 $4,246.50

Accounts & Finance (Clerks Office) $5,460.94



Account Number Vendor  Invoice Date          Amount

100-30-302-6145-100  Air One Equipment Inc 09/09/21 $2,229.00

Accounts & Finance (Fire Department) $2,229.00



Account Number Vendor  Invoice Date          Amount

100-40-401-5000-017 Lakeside Consultants LLC 08/31/21 $120.00

100-40-401-5000-017 Raymond Traynor 09/13/21 $1,170.00

100-40-402-6141-003 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 09/01/21 $52.00

100-40-402-6141-003 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 09/01/21 $394.00

100-40-402-6141-003 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 09/01/21 $208.00

100-40-402-6141-003 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 09/01/21 $208.00

100-40-402-6141-003 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 09/01/21 $104.00

100-40-402-6150-232 B&F Construction Code Service 09/02/21 $608.56

100-40-402-6150-232 B&F Construction Code Service 09/08/21 $200.00

100-40-403-6140-206 Smithereen Pest Mgmt Services 09/01/21 $1,200.00

100-40-410-6140-110 Forest Printing 09/07/21 $101.70

Department of Health & Safety $4,366.26



Account Number Vendor  Invoice Date          Amount

100-50-502-6180-160  Com Ed 08/19/21 $3,822.79

100-50-502-6185-106  Cargill Salt Road Safety 08/27/21 $1,051.54

100-50-502-6185-110  Traffic Control & Protection 09/09/21 $220.60

100-50-502-6185-110  Traffic Control & Protection 09/09/21 $148.60

100-50-502-6185-110  Traffic Control & Protection 09/09/21 $120.00

Street Department $5,363.53



Account Number Vendor  Invoice Date          Amount

100-55-552-6180-114  McAdam Landscaping 09/01/21 $368.00

100-55-552-6180-114  McAdam Landscaping 09/03/21 $1,500.00

100-55-553-6180-150  Lyons Pinner Electric Co 08/26/21 $200.00

100-55-553-6180-150  Lyons Pinner Electric Co 08/29/21 $356.48

100-55-553-6180-150  Lyons Pinner Electric Co 08/29/21 $1,348.90

100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 08/03/21 $0.50

100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 08/12/21 $129.23

100-55-555-6180-100  Ed's Way Food Store 08/03/21 $3.38

100-55-555-6180-100  MECOR Inc. 08/30/21 $255.58

100-55-555-6180-100  Quill 08/18/21 $254.37

100-55-555-6180-100  Quill 08/25/21 $6.47

100-55-555-6180-100  Quill 08/25/21 $124.04

100-55-555-6180-110  Tim Stefl Inc. 08/31/21 $116.25

100-55-555-6180-130  Comcast 09/01/21 $372.24

100-55-555-6180-140  Comcast 08/28/21 $2.10

100-55-560-6155-108  Total Parking Solutions Inc 06/04/21 $640.00

100-55-560-6155-108  Total Parking Solutions Inc 09/03/21 $320.00

100-55-570-6155-106  Currie Motors Chevrolet 08/09/21 $68.69

100-55-570-6155-106  Currie Motors Chevrolet 08/12/21 $35.65

100-55-570-6155-106  Currie Motors Chevrolet 08/16/21 $212.28

100-55-570-6155-106  Fleet Safety Supply 09/01/21 $807.97

100-55-570-6155-106  Kimball Midwest 09/08/21 $162.74

100-55-570-6155-106  Zeigler Ford North Riverside 06/03/21 $408.45

100-55-570-6155-106  Zeigler Ford North Riverside 06/03/21 $51.52

100-55-570-6155-106  Zeigler Ford North Riverside 06/04/21 $101.08

100-55-570-6155-106  Zeigler Ford North Riverside 06/09/21 $66.28

100-55-570-6155-106  Zeigler Ford North Riverside 06/09/21 -$75.00

100-55-570-6155-106  Zeigler Ford North Riverside 06/10/21 $274.93

100-55-570-6155-106  Zeigler Ford North Riverside 06/10/21 -$35.00

100-55-570-6155-106  Zeigler Ford North Riverside 06/18/21 $1,174.70

100-55-570-6155-106  Zeigler Ford North Riverside 06/23/21 -$400.00

100-55-570-6155-106  Zeigler Ford North Riverside 07/01/21 -$50.00

100-55-570-6155-106  Zeigler Ford North Riverside 07/01/21 -$137.00

100-55-570-6155-106  Zeigler Ford North Riverside 07/02/21 $20.34

100-55-570-6155-106  Zeigler Ford North Riverside 07/07/21 $127.35

100-55-570-6155-106  Zeigler Ford North Riverside 07/07/21 $16.86

100-55-570-6155-106  Zeigler Ford North Riverside 07/09/21 -$400.00

100-55-570-6155-106  Zeigler Ford North Riverside 07/10/21 $14.40

100-55-570-6155-106  Zeigler Ford North Riverside 07/15/21 $672.00

100-55-570-6155-106  Zeigler Ford North Riverside 07/20/21 $44.57

100-55-570-6155-106  Zeigler Ford North Riverside 07/23/21 $83.46

100-55-570-6155-106  Zeigler Ford North Riverside 08/02/21 $159.00

100-55-570-6155-106  Zeigler Ford North Riverside 08/10/21 $9.76

100-55-570-6155-106  Zeigler Ford North Riverside 08/10/21 $102.05



Account Number Vendor  Invoice Date          Amount

100-55-570-6155-106  Zeigler Ford North Riverside 08/10/21 $108.40

100-55-570-6155-106  Zeigler Ford North Riverside 08/11/21 $89.46

100-55-570-6155-106  Zeigler Ford North Riverside 08/12/21 $375.52

100-55-570-6155-106  Zeigler Ford North Riverside 08/18/21 $147.32

100-55-570-6155-106  Zeigler Ford North Riverside 08/18/21 $389.12

100-55-570-6155-106  Zeigler Ford North Riverside 08/20/21 -$108.39

100-55-570-6155-106  Zeigler Ford North Riverside 08/24/21 $350.83

100-55-570-6155-106  Zeigler Ford North Riverside 08/26/21 $305.01

100-55-570-6155-106  Zeigler Ford North Riverside 08/30/21 $60.00

100-55-570-6155-106  Zeigler Ford North Riverside 08/30/21 $219.94

100-55-570-6155-106  Zeigler Ford North Riverside 08/31/21 $36.00

100-55-570-6155-112  BC Body Craft Inc 08/10/21 $2,643.85

100-55-570-6155-112  Freeway Ford Sterling Truck 08/20/21 $1,922.58

100-55-570-6155-112  Zeigler Ford North Riverside 06/04/21 $861.49

100-55-570-6155-112  Zeigler Ford North Riverside 06/04/21 $917.04

100-55-570-6155-112  Zeigler Ford North Riverside 06/07/21 $144.00

100-55-570-6155-112  Zeigler Ford North Riverside 06/24/21 $997.50

100-55-570-6155-150  CFA Software INC 09/07/21 $7,300.00

100-55-570-6155-202  Berwyn Garage 08/03/21 $44.98

100-55-570-6155-202  Berwyn Garage 08/11/21 $829.90

100-55-580-6155-120  Bernie's Saw & Supply Inc 08/30/21 $8.50

100-55-580-6155-120  Bernie's Saw & Supply Inc 08/31/21 $76.80

Public Property $27,234.47



Account Number Vendor  Invoice Date          Amount

230-00-000-6900-230 Ray O'Herron Co Inc. 09/10/21 $6,113.00

230-00-000-6900-230 Quill 07/28/21 $71.00

230-00-000-6900-230 Quill 07/28/21 $112.99

Seizure $6,296.99



Account Number Vendor  Invoice Date          Amount

232-00-000-6900-232 Motorola Solutions StarCom21 Network 09/01/21 $110.00

Federal Customs $110.00



Account Number Vendor  Invoice Date          Amount

302-00-000-6185-700 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 09/01/21 $2,200.25

304-00-000-6185-700 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 09/01/21 $2,200.25

TIF $4,400.50



Account Number Vendor  Invoice Date          Amount

312-00-000-6100-105 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 09/01/21 $2,614.00

312-00-000-7000-108 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 09/01/21 $2,472.25

312-00-000-7000-135 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 09/01/21 $6,813.00

312-00-000-7000-312 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 09/01/21 $9,296.00

312-00-000-7000-312 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 09/01/21 $12,796.00

312-00-000-7000-312 K-Five 08/30/21 $29.02

312-00-000-7000-312 K-Five 09/01/21 $31.76

312-00-000-7000-312 K-Five 09/02/21 $29.02

VIP $34,081.05



Account Number Vendor  Invoice Date          Amount

501-80-800-6150-154 Com Ed 08/12/21 $21.37

501-80-800-6150-154 Com Ed 08/27/21 $42.08

501-80-800-6800-100 City of Chicago 09/09/21 $176,457.49

501-80-800-6800-111 Suburban Laboratories Inc 08/31/21 $1,415.00

501-80-800-6800-151 Clear View 09/13/21 $12,570.00

501-80-800-6800-151 Core & Main LP 08/23/21 $107.22

501-80-800-6800-151 Tim Stefl Inc. 08/31/21 $155.00

501-80-800-6800-151 USA BLUE BOOK 07/28/21 -$175.00

501-80-800-6800-153 USA BLUE BOOK 09/08/21 $622.52

501-80-800-6800-176  Core & Main LP 08/27/21 $1,143.61

501-80-800-7000-020 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 09/01/21 $12,796.00

501-80-800-7000-050 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 09/01/21 $988.00

Water Department $206,143.29



 
1016706.1 

RESOLUTION NO. R-__________-21 
 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING AND RATIFYING THE EXECUTION OF 
CHANGE ORDER NO. 5 TO THE CONTRACT WITH KLF ENTERPRISES, INC. 

FOR THE ALTENHEIM BUILDINGS DEMOLITION PROJECT 
 

 WHEREAS, the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois ("Village"), previously 

awarded the contract (“Contract”) for the Altenheim Buildings Demolition Project ("Project") to 

KLF Enterprises, Inc. (“Contractor") for the current Contract Price of Six Hundred One Thousand 

Seven Hundred Ninety Dollars ($601,790.00), which includes Change Orders 1 through 4, 

inclusive, previously approved by the Village; and 

 WHEREAS, the Contractor has prepared and submitted, and Christopher B. Burke 

Engineering, Ltd., Village Engineer, on behalf of the Village, has reviewed and recommended 

Change Order No. 5 to the Contract, which reflects work in addition to the approved Contract, as 

amended, specifically Building D Pipe Chase Removal, to be included in the Project, a copy of 

which is attached hereto and made a part hereof as Exhibit A; and 

 WHEREAS, Change Order No. 5 to the Contract increases the Contract Price by an 

additional Fourteen Thousand Dollars ($14,000.00); and 

 WHEREAS, it is necessary that the Mayor and Council of the Village approve Change 

Order No. 4 to the Contract. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and Council of the Village of 

Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 

 Section 1. The statements contained in the preambles to this Resolution are found to 

be true and correct and are hereby incorporated into this Resolution. 

 Section 2. The Council of the Village hereby approves Change Order No. 5 to the 

Contract. 



 
1016706.1 

 Section 3. The Village Administrator be and is hereby authorized and his prior 

execution thereof of the Change Order is hereby ratified, as attached hereto and made a part hereof 

as Exhibit A, his execution thereof to constitute conclusive evidence of his approval of the same. 

 Section 4. The Village officials, officers, employees and agents are hereby authorized 

and execute all documents, as are necessary to effectuate and carry out Change Order No. 4 to the 

Contract. 

 Section 5. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect upon its passage in the 

manner provided by law. 

 ADOPTED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois this 27th 

day of September, 2021.  

 AYES: ___________________________ 
 
 NAYS: ___________________________ 
 
 ABSENT: _________________________  
 

APPROVED by me this 27th day of September, 2021. 
 
 
 
   ___________________________________ 

Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor  
 

ATTESTED and filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 
this ______ day of September, 2021. 
 
 
________________________________ 
Vanessa Moritz, Clerk  

  



 
1016706.1 

EXHIBIT A 
 

CHANGE ORDER NO. 5 TO CONTRACT 
WITH KLF ENTERPRISES, INC. FOR THE  

ALTENHEIM BUILDINGS DEMOLITION PROJECT 
 
 

 











AGENDA MEMO 

Village Council Meeting 

Forest Park, Illinois 

September 27, 2021 

Issue Statement 

Request for Village Council action related to the adoption of a resolution approving an intergovernmental 
agreement with School District 91 related to the provision and cost-sharing of crossing guards. 

Background 

The intergovernmental agreement that is before the Village Council memorializes the long-standing cost 
sharing arrangement between the Village and School District 91.  Crossing guards are part-time Village 
employees and the coordination and scheduling of the guards are handled by the Forest Park Police Department.  
All costs related to their compensation, training, equipment, etc. are split equally by the Village and District 91.  
The term of this agreement runs through the completion of the 2022-2023 academic year (June 2023). 

Attachments 

- Resolution Approving Intergovernmental Agreement with School District 91 



1015516_1  

RESOLUTION NO. R-________-21 
 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF AN 
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE VILLAGE OF FOREST 
PARK AND FOREST PARK PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT 91 FOR THE PURPOSE  

OF THE COORDINATED ASSIGNMENT OF CROSSING GUARDS 
 

 WHEREAS, the Village of Forest Park (“Village”) is a unit of local government pursuant 

to the Constitution of the State of Illinois; and 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Education of Forest Park School District 91 (“District 91”) is a 

public school district organized and existing pursuant to the Constitution of the State of Illinois 

statutes; and 

 WHEREAS, Article VII of the Constitution of the State of Illinois and the 

Intergovernmental Cooperation Act (5 ILCS 220/1 et seq.), provide that units of local 

government and school districts may contract or otherwise associate among themselves to obtain 

or share services and to exercise, combine, or transfer any power or function, in any manner not 

prohibited by law or by ordinance, provided that such contract shall be authorized by the 

governing body of each governmental unit to the contract; and 

 WHEREAS, the Village and District 91 desire the assignment of crossing guards, 

presently employed by the Village, to and/or near its school buildings and/or designated 

intersections on all school days when students are scheduled to attend classes so as to ensure the 

safe passage of District 91 students walking to, from and/or around District 91 school buildings; 

and 

 WHEREAS, the Village and District 91 find that such assignment of the Village’s 

crossing guards will promote and protect the health, safety and well-being of District 91 students 

and their families; and 

 WHEREAS, the Village and District 91 find that it is in their best interests, as well as 

those of their respective residents, students, employees and the public, to enter into that certain 

Intergovernmental Agreement between School District 91 and the Village, attached hereto as 

Exhibit A and made a part hereof (“Agreement”), on the terms and conditions set forth herein. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Council of the Village of 

Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 



1015516_1  

 Section 1. The Agreement between the Village and District 91 to provide for the 

coordinated assignment of crossing guards in and around District 91 school facilities, a copy of 

which is attached hereto as Exhibit A, is hereby approved. 

 Section 2. The Mayor and Village Clerk are hereby authorized and directed to 

execute and attest, respectively, said Agreement on behalf of the Village. 

 Section 3. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect upon its passage and 

approval in accordance with law. 

 ADOPTED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois this 27th 

day of September, 2021.  

 
 AYES: ___________________________ 
 
 NAYS: ___________________________ 
 
 ABSENT: _________________________  
 

APPROVED by me this 27th day of September, 2021. 
 
 
 
   ___________________________________ 

Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor  
 
 

ATTESTED and filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 
this ______ day of September, 2021. 
 
 
________________________________ 
Vanessa Moritz, Clerk  
 
  



1015516_1  

EXHIBIT A 
 

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE 
BOARD OF EDUCATION OF FOREST PARK SCHOOL DISTRICT 91 

AND THE VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK 

 



 

1 
 
 

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN 
THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF FOREST PARK SCHOOL DISTRICT 91 

AND THE VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK    
 
 This Agreement is between the Board of Education of Forest Park School District 91, Cook 
County, Illinois (“District 91”), and the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois (“Village”) 
(collectively referred to as the “Parties”), and is made on the last date set forth below. 
 
 WHEREAS, District 91 is a public school district organized and operating pursuant to the 
Illinois School Code, 105 ILCS 5/1-1, et seq.;   
 

WHEREAS, the Village is incorporated and operating under the commission form of 
government pursuant to the Illinois Municipal Code, 65 ILCS 5/1-1-1, et seq.; 
 
 WHEREAS, Article VII, Section 10 of the 1970 Illinois Constitution authorizes units of 
local government, such as the Parties, to contract or otherwise associate among themselves in any 
manner not prohibited by law or ordinance; 
 
 WHEREAS, Section 5 of Illinois’ Intergovernmental Cooperation Act, 5 ILCS 220/5, 
provides that one or more units of local government may contract to perform any governmental 
service, activity or undertaking which any unit of local government entering into the contract is 
authorized by law to perform, provided that such contract shall be authorized by the governing 
body of each governmental unit to the contract; 
 

WHEREAS, District 91 desires the assignment of crossing guards, presently employed by 
the Village, to and/or near its school buildings and/or designated intersections on all school days 
when students are scheduled to attend classes so as to ensure the safe passage of District 91 
students walking to, from and/or around District 91 school buildings; 

 
WHEREAS, the Parties find that such assignment of the Village’s crossing guards will 

promote and protect the health, safety, and well-being of District 91 students and their families; 
and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Parties find that it is in their best interests, as well as those of their 
respective residents, students, employees, and the public to enter into this Agreement on the terms 
and conditions set forth herein. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the terms and conditions contained in this 
Agreement, the sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the Parties agree as follows: 
 
1. Term – This Agreement shall take effect on Thursday, August 19, 2021 and extend through 
Friday, June 9, 2023.  Any extension of this Agreement shall be upon mutual agreement of the 
Parties and reduced to writing. 
     
2. Village Duties and Obligations – During the term of this Agreement and any extension 
thereof, the Village shall: 



 

2 
 
 

 
(A) Between 7:30 a.m. (7:15 at Roosevelt/Circle) and 8:30 a.m., and 2:30 p.m. and 3:30 

p.m., on all school days when District 91 students are scheduled to attend classes, 
assign twelve (12) crossing guard(s) (ten (10) assigned corners and two (2) floaters) 
to each District 91 school building and/or designated intersections, where such 
crossing guard(s) shall perform their regular crossing guard duties and 
responsibilities; and 
 

(B) Each month, invoice District 91 for fifty percent (50%) of all crossing guard wages 
and other ancillary expenses (e.g. uniform stipends, crossing guard gear, etc.) that 
have been paid by the Village and are applicable to providing the services described 
in Paragraph 2(A), above, during the previous month.  

 
3. District 91 Duties and Obligations – During the term of this Agreement and any extension 
thereof, District 91 shall: 
 

(A) Pay to the Village all undisputed invoice amounts within thirty (30) calendar days 
of District 91’s receipt thereof; and 
 

(B) To the extent any dispute arises with respect to an invoiced amount, work in good 
faith with the Village to amicably and efficiently resolve such dispute to the mutual 
satisfaction of the Parties.  

 
4. Indemnification – The Parties to this Agreement shall protect, defend, indemnify and hold 
harmless each other, their Board and/or Council members/commissioners, officers and employees, 
from and against any and all claims, actions, damages, liability and expenses, including attorney's 
fees, for injuries to persons or damage or destruction of property to the extent proximately caused 
by the negligent, willful or other wrongful acts or omissions of the indemnifying party or its 
employees, contractors or agents. 

 
5. Termination – Either Party may terminate this Agreement with or without cause at any 
time upon thirty (30) calendar days’ written notice to the other Party.  Said written notice may be 
delivered by either regular U.S. mail, overnight courier or email, and shall be addressed to either 
District 91’s Superintendent or the Village Administrator, as appropriate. 
 
6. Criminal History Records Check – The Village shall use its best efforts to ensure, certify 
and report to District 91 that all Village employees, agents and/or contractors providing the 
aforementioned crossing guard services and/or having direct, daily contact with District 91 
students pursuant to this Agreement meet and satisfy all of the criminal history records check and 
database search requirements, as provided in Section 10-21.9 of the Illinois School Code, 105 
ILCS 5/10-21.9.   
 
7. Effect of Agreement – This Agreement contains all of the terms agreed upon by the Parties 
and supersedes all prior intergovernmental agreements, arrangements, memoranda of 
understanding and communications between the Parties concerning the subject matter addressed 
herein, whether oral or written.  This Agreement is not assignable by either Party without the 



 

3 
 
 

written consent of the other.  This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of 
District 91, its successors and assigns, if any, and shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of 
the Village, its successors and assigns, if any.  If any section, provision, paragraph, phrase, clause 
or word contained herein is held to be void, invalid or contrary to law by a court of competent 
jurisdiction, it shall be deemed removed herefrom, and the remainder of this Agreement shall 
continue to have its intended full force and effect. 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have hereunto set their hands and seals the day 
and year below written. 
 
BOARD OF EDUCATION OF    VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK, 
FOREST PARK SCHOOL     Cook County, Illinois 
DISTRICT 91, Cook County, Illinois    
 
 
By: ______________________________  By:_______________________________ 
  President     Mayor 
      
Attest: ___________________________  Attest:_____________________________ 
  Secretary     Village Clerk  
 
Date:_____________________________  Date:______________________________ 



AGENDA MEMO 

Village Council Meeting 

Forest Park, Illinois 

September 27, 2021 

Issue Statement 

Request for Village Council action related to the adoption of an ordinance amending Section 2-4-2 of the 
Village Code (Duties of the Forest Park Recreation Board). 

Background 

Amy Binns-Calvey (Board Chair), on behalf of the Forest Park Recreation Board, has forwarded a 
recommendation to the Village Council related to amending the Village Code concerning the duties of said 
board.  As everyone is aware, the management and maintenance of several park properties were transferred to 
the Park District of Forest Park earlier this summer.  In light of the Village’s new scope of responsibility, the 
Recreation Board took a look at their written responsibilities that are outlined in the Village Code and have 
recommended changing same to what is noted below.  

Existing 

2-4-2: DUTIES: 
The mission of the recreation board is to influence the maintenance, safety and improvement of village parks 
and playgrounds. The board shall design, create and implement a park and playground safety program 
consisting of regular and structured inspections of village parks and playgrounds. Inspections shall be made by 
voting board members and findings logged and reported to the full board for discussion and resolution. Where 
immediate action is required, the board members shall make such report directly to the director of public works. 
The board shall act as a conduit through which residents may communicate with the department of public 
property as to concerns, requests and comments regarding the village parks and playgrounds and shall be 
accountable to the commissioner of public property who shall be the village council liaison. (Ord. O-36-04, 9-
13-2004) 

Proposed 

2-4-2: DUTIES: 
The mission of the recreation board is to help Forest Park residents and organizations find opportunities to serve 
the community including influencing the maintenance, safety and improvement of Village owned green space 
and recreational public property. The board shall coordinate a minimum of two volunteer activities per year in 
Forest Park (e.g., cleanup days). The board shall be available as a resource and possible coordination center for 
Forest Park residents looking to organize volunteer projects for the betterment of Forest Park. The board shall 
also act as a conduit through which residents may communicate with the department of public works as to 
concerns, requests and comments regarding the village owned green spaces and recreational public property and 
shall be accountable to the commissioner of public property who shall be the village council liaison. 

Attachments 

- Ordinance Amending the Village Code Regarding Duties of the Forest Park Recreation Board 



1015981.1 

 

ORDINANCE NO. O-_______-21 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 2-4-2  
OF CHAPTER 4 OF TITLE 2 OF THE  

MUNICIPAL CODE OF THE VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK 
 

BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois, 

as follows: 

Section 1.  Section 2-4-2, entitled “Duties,” of Chapter 4, entitled “Recreation Board,” of 

Title 2, entitled “Boards and Commissions,” of the Code of the Village of Forest Park (“Code”) 

is hereby amended as follows: 

2-4-2: DUTIES: 
 
The mission of the recreation board is to influencehelp Forest Park residents and organizations 
find opportunities to serve the community including influencing the maintenance, safety and 
improvement of village parks and playgrounds.Village owned green space and recreational 
public property. The board shall design, create and implementcoordinate a parkminimum of two 
volunteer activities per year in Forest Park (e.g., cleanup days). The board shall be available as a 
resource and playground safety program consisting of regular and structured inspectionspossible 
coordination center for Forest Park residents looking to organize volunteer projects for the 
betterment of village parks and playgrounds. Inspections shall be made by voting board members 
and findings logged and reported to the fullForest Park. The board for discussion and resolution. 
Where immediate action is required, the board members shall make such report directly to the 
director of public works. The board shall also act as a conduit through which residents may 
communicate with the department of public propertyworks as to concerns, requests and 
comments regarding the village parks and playgrounds owned green spaces and recreational 
public property and shall be accountable to the commissioner of public property who shall be the 
village council liaison. 
 
 Section 2. The corporate authorities of the Village intend that this Ordinance will be 

made part of the Village Code and that sections of this Ordinance can be renumbered or 

relettered and can be changed to “Section,” “Article,” Chapter” or some other appropriate word 

or phrase to accomplish codification, and typographical errors can be corrected with the 

authorization of the Village Attorney, or his or her designee. 

 Section 3. All parts of the Village Code in conflict with the terms or provisions of 

this Ordinance shall be and the same are hereby amended or repealed to the extent of such 



1015981.1 

 

conflict, and said Village Code and all other existing ordinances shall otherwise remain in full 

force and effect. 

 Section 4. If any section, subsection, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of this 

Ordinance or any part thereof is, for any reason, held to be unconstitutional or invalid or 

ineffective by any court of competent jurisdiction, such decision shall not affect the validity or 

effectiveness of the remaining portions of this Ordinance, or any part thereof.  The corporate 

authorities hereby declare that they would have passed each section, subsection, subdivision, 

paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase thereof irrespective of the fact that any one or more 

sections, subsections, subdivisions, paragraphs, sentences, clauses or phrases be declared 

unconstitutional, invalid or ineffective. 

Section 5. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon its passage, approval 

and publication in pamphlet form as provided by law. 

PASSED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois this 27th day of 

September, 2021. 

 AYES: ___________________________________________ 

 NAYS: ___________________________________________ 

 ABSENT: _________________________________________ 

 

        APPROVED: 
 
 
 

______________________________ 
        Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
__________________________ 
Vanessa Moritz, Village Clerk 



AGENDA MEMO 

Village Council Meeting 

Forest Park, Illinois 

September 27, 2021 

Issue Statement 

Request for Village Council action related to the adoption of an ordinance confirming the members of the 
Forest Park Public Library Board of Trustees.  

Background 

The most recent appointment to the Forest Park Library Board of Trustees had occurred in August of 2021.  At 
that time, a review had commenced to confirm the position’s corresponding term length.  During the review 
process, it was discovered that over the years, the staggered terms of the Library Board of Trustees became out 
of line with the staggered term pattern outlined in the State code that is noted below.  After a review of the 
appointment dates of the current members of the Library Board of Trustees, the following ordinance is being 
presented to the Village Council for its consideration to reconfirm said Library Board appointments to have 
staggered terms that are in-line with the State code.  Again, the applicable State code appears below along with 
a listing of the appointment dates of the current members of the Library Board.  

(75 ILCS 5/4-2) (from Ch. 81, par. 4-2) 
    Sec. 4-2. In villages under the commission form of government, the village council at its first regular meeting 
following the election establishing a public library, shall appoint a board of library trustees of 6 members who 
are village residents, 2 to hold until the first regular meeting of the next succeeding fiscal year, 2 to hold for one 
year thereafter and 2 to hold for 2 years thereafter. The respective successors of the initial appointees shall be 
appointed for 6-year terms and shall serve until their successors are appointed and qualified. 
    Any board may provide by resolution that the term of its trustees shall be 4 years. If the board adopts such a 
resolution, then at the time the next appointments are made, one trustee shall be appointed for a 2-year term. 
(Source: P.A. 84-770.) 

Appointment Dates of Current Board Members 
1. Eboni Murray: 8/9/21; 
2. Brooke Sievers: 6/26/17 and 6/8/20; 
3. James Pekoll: 6/25/18; 
4. Keary Bramwell: 6/8/20; 
5. Lin Beribak: 8/10/15 and 6/26/17; 
6. Vacant Position 

Attachments 

- Ordinance Confirming Members (along with their terms) of the Forest Park Public Library Board of 
Trustees 



1014439.1 

RESOLUTION NO. R - ___________ - 21 
 

A RESOLUTION CONFIRMING THE APPOINTMENT OF  
THE MEMBERS TO THE FOREST PARK PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 
 WHEREAS, the corporate authorities of the Village of Forest Park (“Village”) are 

authorized by law, 75 ILCS 5/4-2, to appoint a Board of Library Trustees of six (6) members, 

each of which are to be Village residents, two (2) each, staggered over three (3) years, all for six 

(6) year terms; and 

 WHEREAS, the corporate authorities of the Village have appointed Village residents at 

various times to serve as trustees of the Forest Park Public Library (“FP Library”) for six (6) year 

terms; and 

 WHEREAS, the corporate authorities of the Village have reviewed the appointments and 

terms of current FP Library trustees and desire to confirm and ratify the appointments and term 

expirations. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Mayor and Village Council of the 

Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois, as follows:   

 Section 1. The corporate authorities of the Village hereby confirm and ratify the 

appointments of the following members to the FP Library: 

 Appointees     Appointment Term Expiration 
 
 Vacant      May 13, 2024 
 Lin Beribak     May 13, 2024 
 Keary Bramwell    May 12, 2025 
 James Pekoll     May 12, 2025 
 Brooke Sievers    May 11, 2026 
 Eboni Murray     May 11, 2026 
 
 

[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK] 
  



1014439.1 

 Section 2. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect upon its adoption. 
 
 ADOPTED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois this 27th 

day of September, 2021.  

 
 AYES: ___________________________ 
 
 NAYS: ___________________________ 
 
 ABSENT: _________________________  
 

APPROVED by me this 27th day of September, 2021. 
 
 
 
   ___________________________________ 

Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor  
 
 

ATTESTED and filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 
this ______ day of September, 2021. 
 
 
________________________________ 
Vanessa Moritz, Clerk  
 





1016661_1 
 

RESOLUTION NO. R-_____-21 
 

A RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR THE 
LEVY OF AN ADDITIONAL LIBRARY TAX 

FOR BUILDING AND MAINTENANCE 
 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois, 

as follows: 

Section 1.  The Board of Library Trustees of the Village of Forest Park, by Resolution 

dated August 16, 2021, has requested the corporate authorities of the Village of Forest Park to 

levy an additional 0.02% tax for the maintenance, repairs and alterations of library buildings and 

equipment, pursuant to 75 ILCS 5/3-4, in order to include the sum of $71,168.00 in the Village’s 

2021 tax levy ordinance as the 0.02% Library Building and Maintenance levy. 

Section 2.  The corporate authorities of the Village of Forest Park hereby determine and 

propose to levy such additional 0.02% tax for the year 2021, subject to the provisions of 75 ILCS 

5/3-4. 

Section 3.  The Village Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to publish a copy of this 

Resolution in the Forest Park Review, a newspaper with a general circulation within the Village 

of Forest Park, said publication to occur within fifteen (15) days of the adoption of this 

Resolution. 

Section 4.  Pursuant to 75 ILCS 5/3-4, notice is hereby given that if a petition requesting 

a referendum signed by 1,050 or more electors of the Village of Forest Park is filed with the 

corporate authorities of the Village of Forest Park on or before November 5, 2021, which is 

thirty (30) days after the date of publication of this Resolution, then the question whether this 

Resolution shall become effective and said tax imposed shall be submitted to the electors of the 

Village of Forest Park at a general or special election to be held in accordance with the election 



1016661_1 
 

laws of the State of Illinois in force at the time of such election.  The Village Clerk is hereby 

directed to provide a petition form to any individual requesting one. 

Section 5.  In the event no petition is filed with the corporate authorities within thirty 

(30) days from the date of publication of this Resolution, then this Resolution shall be effective 

and the additional library tax shall be levied accordingly, and included in the Village’s levy 

ordinance for library purposes. 

 ADOPTED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois this 27th 

day of September, 2021.  

 
 AYES: ___________________________ 
 
 NAYS: ___________________________ 
 
 ABSENT: _________________________  
 

APPROVED by me this 27th day of September, 2021. 
 
 
 
   ___________________________________ 

Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor  
 
 

ATTESTED and filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 
this ______ day of September, 2021. 
 
 
________________________________ 
Vanessa Moritz, Clerk  
 

 





AGENDA MEMO 

Village Council Meeting 

Forest Park, Illinois 

September 27, 2021 

Issue Statement 

Request for Village Council action related to the adoption of an ordinance authorizing the purchase of an 
inground SmartLift along with its installation via the Sourcewell cooperative purchasing program. 

Background 

The vehicle lift used by the Fleet Department/Fleet Manager is at the end of its useful life and is in need of 
replacement.  The Department has two lifts; one has not been operable for several years and the operable lift is 
currently in need of replacement.  The lift is critical to said Department/Manager as it is used daily in servicing 
Public Works, Police, Fire, Health and Safety and Community Center vehicles.   

The proposed lift is similar to the existing operable lift and is being purchased via the joint purchasing 
Sourcewell program.  Both the lift and its installation are both sourced items under said Sourcewell program. 

Attachments 

- Ordinance Approving Purchase of SmartLift via Sourcewell Joint Purchasing Program 
- Quote for new SmartLift and installation from Vehicle Services Group, LLC/Rotary Lift  



1016691.1 
 

ORDINANCE NO. O-___________- 21 
 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF ONE 10,000 LB.  
INGROUND SMARTLIFT WITH TRIO ARMS AND FLIP ADAPTERS 

 
WHEREAS, the Village of Forest Park (the “Village”), a body politic and corporate, duly 

organized and existing as a municipal corporation of the State of Illinois, is authorized by the laws 

of the State of Illinois to purchase and acquire personal property for the benefit of the Village and 

its inhabitants and to enter into contracts with respect thereto; and 

WHEREAS, the corporate authorities of the Village deem it for the benefit of the Village 

and for the efficient and effective administration thereof that the Village purchase a one (1) 10,000 

lb. inground smartlift with trio arms and flip adapters (the “Smartlift”) to provide required 

maintenance for Village-owned vehicles and constituting personal property necessary for the 

Village to efficiently perform essential governmental functions; and 

WHEREAS, the Village solicited proposals through Sourcewell Purchasing Cooperative 

(“Sourcewell”) and received proposals for the purchase of the smartlift from Vehicle Service 

Group, LLC (“Rotary Lift Proposal”); and 

WHEREAS, in the opinion of four-fifths of the corporate authorities of the Village, it is 

advisable, necessary and in the public interest that the Village waive the purchasing procedure 

prescribed in the Village Code and purchase the Smartlift through Sourcewell, in the amount of 

Twenty-Five Thousand Three Hundred Ninety-One and 91/100 Dollars ($25,391.91), pursuant to 

the Rotary Lift Proposal attached hereto and made a part hereof as Exhibit A. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, 

Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 

Section 1:  That the facts and statements contained in the preamble to this Ordinance are 

found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 

Section 2:  That it is hereby determined that it is advisable, necessary and in the public 

interest that the Village of Forest Park waive the purchasing procedures prescribed in the Village 

Code and purchase the Smartlift through Sourcewell, pursuant to the terms and provisions of the 

Rotary Lift Proposal. 

Section 3:  That the officers and employees of the Village shall take all action necessary 

or reasonably required by the parties to carry out, give effect to and consummate the transactions 

contemplated hereby and to take all action necessary in conformity therewith, including, without 



1016691.1 

 

limitation, the execution and delivery of any closing and other documents required to be delivered 

in connection with the Rotary Lift Proposal. 

Section 4:  That if any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this Ordinance shall for 

any reason be held to be invalid or unenforceable, the invalidity or unenforceability of such section, 

paragraph, clause or provision shall not affect any of the remaining provisions of this Ordinance. 

Section 5:  That this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its passage by four-

fifths of all the commissioners holding office, approval and publication in pamphlet form as 

provided by law. 

PASSED AND APPROVED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, 

Illinois this 27th day of September, 2021. 

AYES:         
 
NAYS:         
 
ABSENT:         
 
 
      APPROVED: 
 
 
             
      Mayor Rory E. Hoskins 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________________   
Vanessa Moritz, Village Clerk 
 



1016691.1 
 

EXHIBIT A 
 

PROPOSAL FROM ROTARY LIFT 
 
 













INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

DATE: 

CC: 

MOSES AMIDEI 

MATTHEW HOLMES 

SMALL WIRELESS FACILITY LICENSE SUPPLEMENTS 

JUNE 23, 2021 (AMIDEI NOTE: MEMO ALSO APPLICABLE FOR 
9/27/21 AGENDA ITEM) 

NICHOLAS PEPPERS 

The Small Wireless Facilities Deployment Act, 50 ILCS 840/1 et seq., (the “Act”) provides a 
comprehensive set of standards and procedures regarding zoning, regulation and location of 
small wireless facilities in public rights-of-way, including those under the jurisdiction of the 
Village.  It expressly authorizes wireless telecommunication service providers, their agents 
and contractors, to locate, install, mount, maintain, modify, operate or replace a small 
wireless facility on any freestanding pole, electric utility pole, street light, billboard, traffic 
signal or other structure that is capable of supporting the facility in any right-of-way of the 
Village.   

The Act classifies small wireless facilities as permitted uses which are not subject to zoning 
review anywhere in commercial and industrial zoning districts and in all of the Village’s 
rights-of-way in all zoning districts including residential districts. Further, the Act mandates 
certain review and permitting processes for applications for permits by small wireless 
providers to utilize the Village’s rights-of-way and Village owned utility poles, light poles 
and traffic signal poles. The Act mandates approval of use permits if the applications comply 
with the requirements of the Act. The Act limits the amount the Village can charge wireless 
service providers for application fees to locate their equipment on the Village’s property in 
the Village’s rights-of-way. 

On October 17, 2019, the Village of Forest Park entered into a Master Pole Attachment 
Agreement with Chicago SMSA d/b/a Verizon (“Verizon”).  The Master Pole Attachment 
Agreement sets forth terms by which Verizon can utilize Village owned utility poles for 
installation of small wireless telecommunication facilities.  Each individual pole location 
requires a separate license supplement to identify the poles that have been authorized for 
Verizon’s use.  The license supplements also identify any site specific requirements for 
individual pole locations.   

At this time, Verizon is requesting the use of three (3) additional pole locations.  They are 
located at 7339 Madison Street, 419 Hannah Avenue, and 7424 Warren Avenue.  They 
would be utilized under the same terms as the small wireless facility to be deployed at 114 
Lathrop, authorized in the initial license supplement in October 2019. 



 
 

 

1001152.1  -1- 
 

ORDINANCE NO. O-______-21 
 

AN ORDINANCE TO APPROVE AND AUTHORIZE  
THE EXECUTION OF  

SUPPLEMENTAL LICENSE AGREEMENTS FOR USE OF CERTAIN VILLAGE 
INFRASTRUCTURE IN RIGHTS-OF-WAY BY AND BETWEEN  

CHICAGO SMSA LIMITED PARTNERSHIP D/B/A VERIZON WIRELESS 
AND THE VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK, ILLINOIS  

 
WHEREAS, Chicago SMSA Limited Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless, an Illinois 

Limited Partnership (“Verizon”) is a public telecommunications utility in Illinois, holding a 

Certificate of Service Authority from the Illinois Commerce Commission;  

WHEREAS, Verizon seeks to install small wireless facilities, as that term is defined by 

the Small Wireless Facilities Deployment Act, 50 ILCS 840/1 et seq., within the Village of Forest 

Park right-of-way (“Right-of-Way”), on utility poles owned and under the control of the Village 

of Forest Park pursuant to the terms and conditions of that certain Master Pole Attachment 

Agreement entered into by and between the Village of Forest Park and Verizon dated October 17, 

2019 and the Supplement Agreements attached hereto as Exhibit A, Exhibit B, and Exhibit C and 

made a part hereof by reference (the “Supplements”); and 

WHEREAS, in the opinion of the corporate authorities of the Village, it is advisable, 

necessary and in the public interest that the Village enter into Supplements with Verizon for the 

use of certain infrastructure in the Right-of-Way for the installation of small wireless facilities; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Village Council of the Village of 

Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 

Section 1: The facts and statements contained in the preamble to this Ordinance are 

found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 

Section 2: The Supplemental License Agreements by and between Chicago SMSA 

Limited Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless and the Village of Forest Park for use of Village-



 
 

 

1001152.1  -2- 
 

owned infrastructure in the Right-of-Way for the installation of small wireless facilities, in form 

substantially similar to the Supplements attached hereto and made a part hereof as Exhibit A, 

Exhibit B and Exhibit C are hereby approved. 

Section 3: The Mayor shall be and is hereby authorized and directed to execute, and 

the Village Clerk shall be and is hereby authorized and directed to attest and to place the municipal 

seal on, the Supplements and to take all necessary steps to effectuate the terms thereof. 

Section 4: This Ordinance shall be effective immediately upon its passage, approval 

and adoption in accordance with law. 

ADOPTED this 27th day of October, 2021, pursuant to a roll call vote as follows: 
 

AYES: ____________________________________ 

NAYS:____________________________________ 

ABSENT:_________________________________ 

ABSTENTION:_____________________________ 

 
 
      APPROVED: 
 
 
             
      Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
___________________________   
Vanessa Moritz, Village Clerk 
  



 
 

 

1001152.1  -3- 
 

Exhibit A 
 

Supplements to Master Pole Attachment Agreement 
By and Between  

Chicago SMSA Limited Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless 
and the Village of Forest Park, Illinois 

7339 Madison St. 
 

LICENSE SUPPLEMENT 

 This License Supplement (Supplement) is made this ____ day of _______, _______, 
between the Village of Forest Park, an Illinois municipal corporation (LICENSOR), and Chicago 
SMSA Limited Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless, an Illinois limited partnership, whose principal 
place of business is One Verizon Way, Mail Stop 4AW100, Basking Ridge, NJ 07920 
(LICENSEE). 

1.  Master License Agreement.  This Supplement is a Supplement as referenced in that 
certain Master License Agreement between the Village of Forest Park and Chicago SMSA Limited 
Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless, dated October 17, 2019 (the Agreement).  All of the terms and 
conditions of the Agreement are incorporated herein by reference and made a part hereof without 
the necessity of repeating or attaching the Agreement. In the event of a contradiction, modification 
or inconsistency between the terms of the Agreement and this Supplement, the terms of this 
Supplement shall govern.  Capitalized terms used in this Supplement shall have the same meaning 
described for them in the Agreement unless otherwise indicated herein. 

2.  Premises.  The Property owned by LICENSOR is located at 7339 Madison Street, Forest 
Park, Illinois.  The Premises licensed by the LICENSOR to the LICENSEE hereunder is described 
on Exhibit “1” attached hereto and made a part hereof.   

3.  Term.  The Commencement Date and the Term of this Supplement shall be as set forth in 
Paragraph 5 of the Agreement.  

4. Consideration.  License Fees under this Supplement shall be Two Hundred Dollars 
($200.00) per year, payable to LICENSOR at 517 Des Plaines Avenue, Forest Park, Illinois 60130.  
Thereafter, License Fees will be due at each annual anniversary of the “Commencement Date” of 
this Supplement.  LICENSEE shall obtain electrical service and provide for a separate meter and 
billing from the applicable utility provider.   
 
5. Site Specific Terms.  None. 
  



 
 

 

1001152.1  -4- 
 

 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have set their hands and affixed their 
respective seal the day and year first above written. 
 
LICENSOR 

Village of Forest Park,  
an Illinois Municipal Corporation 
       

Name: __________________________ 

Title: ___________________________ 

 
Date:      

LICENSEE 

 

 

Name: __________________________ 

Title: ___________________________ 

Date:      

 

 

 

 



EXHIBIT 1

!. j11a

.̂x'^

^ ?s
-t'Sli

a

IŴ1
E>S<>SCi5'^

f?
0
f>-

a
0)

^

u.
Ill
an

3
z
z
0I
8

U)
3̂
s

Ul

!V)

s
K<

s
0

M0§
0
0
<

Iw

ifl s
Z -I
0 -

!£
S v>.?i iu

ssasl K R fiIJJIU I USi^ifSas a 3?!^PSU o5!

1001152,f

-1-



^ . 3i

:!! I i IIIll I hllilij^j
^

B- 8
s^ ^
^ • ^.§ s
f.c.

,1
!1

§
' &
: u

t.H ,i!lk i
!,,,jjH!ii!yji,yis,ii!j,iu!iii!i,!iiliiililli!iiyJli!illiili!illii!ii!!ii!!iHili;i illjj.l,liiifilti

s»i;,iil inis.K^i<{;hfU)ihji):fi:iifh!?"ih;;h,,ii,,.

! L..I IL 3 - it ^

ilJililliiiilJllHtljiiiilUilSiJtiiiililiilljJlll

Hi
Illw<

Hit

,ijiii
J! •!!1 iii

Ill

i?U li
!"t

ia <<
ii

ill

iIi3Sn{iH;3tEhH'ti3iihi^hih.iititSsi!:;/s?;.t!ht^-!<iU).

n i nl} ijniilllllit i III I ill

iiiEiri „

ijlijilihiht!!i ? M ti

M®(* •B00<?0*<)<10

IllIII'iijl 11ii? ('

li IS

ll iii

3 II
illlil 8

i< i
Ill III lljji!ill 11111111111ill! Ill III?i!ptf|!
)ii

i;
;ss?;

? Is!^iSHI iH
IINIIIHi)'i^

i a i n us iiB

1001152.1

-2-



0 I
u^<@HI
tJ3S
sw^ t) j; ai.'

^

S<, g

S-icS1'

i.*5<>^
a,

' (ft

S Iit
USE r 'j

<i iI! I
!H

Ill I^1Jilhd

'• '

lllii,li H lt

IllIll
:'

un

UiHI i']i
f»3. ? 3itIHIIh ill!

s< t

n li H UIP ill! li 11 li !!)1i m! i| II If i!sHll H li I* I'Hi ?!^ ii li li ^
U! ; ;; fl U ?; '.'.

Ill
Hi

siis
|Ui

'(Si3'i

lllNiliiliiiijlMlljiiiliiiillh 11 II HIIIEi HIH MiiiE!li!|iiiiijll|jiJipHiill^tj—l-i I- -

^ ?Si
^Lhh.n'n m h

si.^ii

iUilllIllii,i{JSI »UIi
iiUiili;

if

<hilUI! lj

ill III. i II,JIJIHilh!
c

JIUHHiiii!111181111liililHi
li liII il

! is

H

!lhlliHi

iimu i! i
ilililiill JlillHlilJHHHIil IJIIJHIII

\ s i

Hill Imil i
llliill!

LitliiH

iilliii

ill il IIll ill
(innIIHiK \U \li U ^ UfiliilH11111

.iillpllil i!!ilJS!!H|

III! lilijIUI lifM

iilJili! Jill

';« H

.m

I!; !!i lillh) Ei t1

E< m

mil UiilJili
» si

l!il t* ^1111li II
iliJHI i!iM!JJil!lli!il I! !1SIHJII Hi! iil l!!ljlil 1!. ij H l

u n siJ!Hi!Ill 1111 III 111111
un 3i IHUi

U! U St slIll li ^1 I

i;

i . h
h:,!L
minilyjjih
11111 J I! Ill IIlijjilli mi ili lijl l!lIll 11 Ml'? fi '-" Hfi ilii ! I?;

iii!JI!li!ii

liliitl

HililJI m u

Ihl
!SH^liljiji

u
ll!Ji!HII IIHilllHII!iumuiSllHiU

lull11111
i
iii
f}t

iuil
!IJhIll ill'A

IHllll Hlilil iiil 1111IJ! Ill IIItv

p

iii?
till

II 1HU ;h III

i! ^.illillplhiiliii!JSI
iilljSJ!!

H HIHHII

i^l
A ?\

ilijil !iiliil IIIEf ^
iiljii iillJII

IHi

!lil!iH ililii

* t i Uil i S U?; i I U ?! 1;;;; * i11 H 3 (';HUH IIHIii HHH till ijitii IIHillil11118 lii Sill Hi ill Mil:iJiillilllliUiiliiillillJiJli> ii S ; i H f 3 S Is ? i iii tS! ii
!LK Hi'

1001152.1

-3-



LEGEND

LOCATION MAP

NO-TOSULt

SURVEY NOTES
t.vmvm we -armxi m&m *ouoni *u BAUO
UKH TH ittCSOtS U.BOriS'.Oft fUI Lnuss msito
oinnrn-u.

TT» suhTVM t.vna^t^ no onuch ^ TO TX:
jucuu^QF *? i-iwf^iiou^c unut:n »Kft »»|OT
UAK»*W-4BU nun-^t itWCt-IT UMiOwtTOCO
FHAT T^<: WfttCffCXTl CPVttWttlCth. ALtMC^,

»i?aSnt;Trjuic»itU"U^T<CNnfn n CCTCACnS
»0<^tK?tC*^0^

tH HWfiKfft MACEL
i.rtu^ nanw c" u>o *a)*af>
IKNn KUOm & tl^ L;-*U-

aTT

BENCHMARK I.NFQ. UNDERGROUND
imUTY LOCATE

/B ~ 31
AStt Concuunu. Inc.

;t ( Wlwn Sl. tUMNU &. <W:C

t» tb»: t»-U06 fw :blc; *i*.l?^l
^wws^svi^wn

SMALL CELL - SFTE SURVEY

ChfcagoSMSA Concordia Wireless

^

BASIS OF BEARING

MCA.1 NUSWTK: OTCUNA710K
OBTJUNtD nOH U^.C.S.
T 1,1 MiVJfI SOUES MUf

MVEft fOtttST QUUtSW.IUI
S*AT Of tLL!?<CllS

r -<a

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

THAT MXT CT TX PUCUC RKW-Of-WAf Cf KAOSCM
srwax Lnw SOUTH or SM» -O»CTNT TO vc' «> ^i '•HE
SUUOnTSIOTI OF BU»CK 41 :K ItAILftCmO AOO™tOftTO THE
TOn-U &c HUt.I.t m rME SOUTMEAS* QUWtTCT G* StCTCK

n.TWflcsnynnoK'w.iwct;;. us' v TXI rxwo
PWNCVH. IWKWM. W COOK COWrtTf, [UJKOIS.

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE
STATt y iLLCtOiS

ss
Goumvcfiuun

t. sn*w\ fi. vuf iuw»c\. AN tLUilOSS PTOfCSKONAt. lANO
suRwron-co HcnrBYCrx-ntT 'tuuirTX ptATSKwm
ntWtCft. ocsvc covnx-to IN rw rs'^a ON OT/IXWK; s
A CCKKtCT WfVSCSWTKT.OH W A SURVCY PtRFCIWED AT
A*0 U'OCR W DUUC^O';.

TWX suwcr mrrs TKI xycMUM TOmsou. s*A\o*itOS
FOK LUO Baaa.wr.wD *cPOCRA?H:ca. sum'rYS SET
FOHTW BY [UJ101S S*ATt U.W.

-^
SMAWN K- van nAMn^f
;UAOS wiOFcss:o?uu. Lftno SLHtvrron NO. cis-mo
ucmsc ocfgttS iu-wmw

:ESdurO yjf^r

».'.•

c*.

la-

1C.'

:rXM

;<.';ue

f»-J>^

WVBtC

r;U-& WF.T1 TOKf-fES

fnAL -^JWt.v C£V*l\.l

wwf ?o uXAlrO^n^fi
10 *CT> UhOtHOtUUS'

•10uau?L,rT

THjrr ?OK

ur;f\

w-^cn

OPB_399
lOCATtON NO: CTTfrtS

nWfUCUSOHST
FOREST MHK. B. MUO

3

OuitnuCnr»;l.»»,fc>»ccw4A.-jmT';. :»>c. *u lUi^i^uuBvfo,

'PROJtCT NO.'
aiwo*

( L-l )



Q
U<(

§1̂ iiU.ii'w

?0 .8
»n18
= ^

u

".n»'(r.<}.

,v. tn ^ fr

1001152.1

-5-



a\

* —•
0 ^-*

£.

!>\ vi

Hl^^-"^ ..—.
1?^ UTv\\'=-\\

\ ^^-^^
/6rp^5^^————:^ \ v

w^wZwE'AA iicc awer"*^* nw co"""*'"0"}

3 -^~.TC

CHICAGO
SMSA

[BTOied psrtn^fsh^
dim WCKK WWLESS

^WO<AtB!tU3.\

WU.tCT* XfVWIB
WCAtTO^V UTttO

on.w

:A.-0\£^



?<
sg
t0-g

i i3
»tl S
iii s if.

^

j^ .B

H jlIP* ^
*& •^

£^EAVEI

<1 '111111 •-»iii,'3 lii ; Pl\^M

i.^^^^^i^^

! c?
%5

k.w^^^±s^^^^^\^^

j Jll.hlhIslihUIU
(>.«.ODXOOOO*B.

I il l!Eh?li
Ji.. ^HliljlU ^llHUHJ

,iJ
iitumi!istuint"

^1 ^sia! in I hit L ^i 1^ ill ^IP! ill ViS EifHll !j ?^ §11 Mi III III IIIJJI 11 JJllll IIIlili III liiji JIJllJi. IS JIJ !JJ>
^li If1 Illl H

;i;.^, ;s ?ii ^f. ^Siijill Ijiiiih II IJi i 111
^'itt iiU el^ii*. 'iiitl^f! fsi 3il ^iiiJilJ!iliJ!ik.JjjIJil!..liL!Jiilil.

M1"^lili

1001152.1

-7-



00

••^^.i^^^S—

-;^?^"^'^^.^J^~f-

J l^

/T rT-

^7-^-
c=^>/\ —

It^/'y

J L

v^

turc ' BtutStW

t-w

URBAN SINGLE UWE CIOSURE,
MUUUANE,2WWHH
MOUNTABLE MEDIAN

STAmWU® 701606-10

CHICAGO
SMSA

BmtMrf partnorahi?
a in. vmacfs wWiKss

fCH'Ol.l'ktltU-lSt.l'W:

fftO.CC! • ^IWMtTO
UW>SN* IHWS

WVJM

TRAFFIC COfiTROL PLAN

A-1



\0

CHICAGO
SMSA

limited partrwshtp

SIDEWALK, CORNER OR
CROSSWALK CLOSURE



v.'s.vw
ti«v.a

•JB inc<

•>w<-<
;Lna:

:fthy.'

;li;K

CWKESaOSWE

cftosstwttxciasBS

SIDEWALK, CORNER OR
CROSSWALK CLOSURE

STATOAfiO rOISOI-06

CHICAGO
SMSA

luniteti iKirtnwshtp
abkt vtKSQn -ffStdSSS

3hrCt^<t,ti<-V ^TU.U^V S

^KrtO fK^<-

•^<M\ •na-jut.^Wnia

WtCUtC'; * ;OT>'»HK3
lOCATiint* •tVwi

«mjm
TVS) VMfSW W

FWttST 1*AHK. ti. WSa

TWFOC COhiTSOL PiA<;

A-1B



p
u <(

0°N
s0^G f

t ^

5tu^

^

Qy.\
E!o

llsl^n
1?§

y^i

~^.\

Hi!IS1^1

3; k3
!?

eh§ ^

'^

iieS S53 5s

fi l!

f H I.

^LII IIJJIIi III
i( ?ieli?

n f.iiiiiimi

!i aiUi^aJI I sJJtl iii- tliHi i'v E !!»iUIHIillUII MlhhIIIJiliillj 111111

IJtll S,iP h i ili I
lit! !JJl--'} ihhlil IffillVlil

0

1001152,1

-11-



II!
IS*!

^AS^^-WA ^-1 Ii' <i^®r-^| ^

st?i

s3
li5h;
<ifri

R- ?a
s t a; ^

,'!

©

1001152.1

-12-



ll.slil^M

i I

1
I

I

I

I

;!
I
I
1

I

I
I

1

ii

1001152.1

-13"



0
<??<
Sallu
i<o^i
G f\

!li i S-,?'

Ill 1.1^
^

E:. ?
IU3
Illt^B;^y ^

I!<

I- i :- •<;-•<• '-^

ii- ; ;;
»

I- ; ^ .,

"JitFj'

1001152,1

-14-



ra 1*11Jl
•)

*?

lus
li^jM

is. . I'll

JI Itliiifi i i i 1 {Sli
t

1 i i iii j lit i i i t i i j j

1, 1 i l

ll
t Itt I t i»l ( > I [ 1(11
I I[t> I 111 I t 1 I I I I I

I I!I 1111 ! ) I ) , 1 l 1 j
ll * if iii)ii i i ; t i t i i

1 I ;i t i! tj'li) I t t i I 1 1 JS
ll 1 i ;• ill i';tii j f i i i i i I!

! 1 It f, 11 | , It Of, U II It I 1 11 fl I I 1 I 11
it it ii '; it I! is ;! S,i ii il ii ii ii 1; ii i; i?

i i ! S ! S [ ' i ! i i ; ! ! I !

(1 ) I III I it) t I I I » ) ) ;

hli:isJH..iil.«Nii.iUUULiUii.ii
I l I!?i!'!! ' ! I f ! ' t '

I . .,.,.... , . . . . . . .

i ; ...... , ;;:.=.-.

}ti M'iiSM i i i i jjii

il. <1.-. 1. .,.,..,.

)i |iiit;|; ; i i';)!;

!i in;l!U i {{ i lli!

( i i ^n iI
i !

11 ><

.; It

ti, tl. }\:

t i !

1001152.1

-15-



0s-

1 RADIO 22C6B?;LW^^—^y
\^'

RAO)0-wOa&lS(CSRS»tRAOIO-WOa B~

Oll:K«n HOmau
•riB*a<

p
L

•tw£\ni

t3i
^.iff^

?.FFMAN AlSIOtCH FIBER BOX

0£aEftiCSSON tSCQ. DUAL VMSO SUPPORT IWT

~\\~~ P"L

=° ffl7 D3

0s
SQUM£DLOM>
CEMTER PART*: OOai6UOOBS

CHICAGO
SMSA

t<TUicd partnontap
<bf* vCfsxn nwa.LCss

(Wufc'i wiiwinn
t<X^tlO»t* U?Wi

Crv.sn

EOUPUENT
SPtOflWKXK



\.\
:li! ? 3!
Ill I.till
^

^" ..^
a? S3
SSe$^
8 ;

^

c y
0 <U

4̂-
L
<lt
+t
c

^

.?lf; 333- an
Illi

11

^V,.:L;^~

£ ^ fKS?^ 1;^/ ?S/^'!?@jS^
-^ y-^\rw^t

-.i_-X'>^

SS t^U*1
!:i^
.HJHJI

IHI*!

'.H^.^
•y r.e-.s

I

<

i

i
s

I

E
3

i

I

t
s

I

I
s-

il

L

•yt»
c +*
£ d
un
ft»

IS S S

s s

"a '; S

la n
;8^3

3;

IIii
•'

J;l

Ill

^)1

1001152,1

-17-



i001I52.1

-18-



0 '^
t3<t

w!t3NII
ac<0^
0 ?.s

h ^^ s
!!!|JsSi
^

h J
?js $S

^w.^li
,^B2?

^-

©

t^fsi-f^,^,y^^^^^^^^_Tm^r
m ^ ^

{. ill

;i;

Ii

7r
ti

14.

H
4 9
iS QC 1 5

-^

1001152.!

-19-



^~>

0

f'35^^.f^!'''1S-WKf.

"F^S

AScA.h-^Ql^T^'

C&CACT O&OtfCLfflWCJU

vriui. FuFfncAi. ntCfTs

•sSMf wcT.twi a;nre'AC??@B&.

tvny r<aj<lvr»fT fiffrt s

iirv uxKstiw.'ven XOTS

G^£2S:L£Cfft)CAL SCHEMVnC

©
TWtCAL RSCT UNOSSGSOWS RW<
;FROM MEET POINT TO SITEt

ti$^awuu*;v t Lina*flC»wjs ccwcc*'i3^:

^< /A'^. /~—~-'<//^ <.

T?)CAl WSTAUATW.
'^pJ:CTftiCAt ftiaCR &,AORAM

CHICAGO
SMSA

limiKxi partnereh?
atr* vcfisssn wfsvc as

t13!3(A tTM UXK tUT.1

mcytc; * wwimi
LO&k'iO'iit.ssmte

e^sjw
nai vwwws'

f-!>tt£T MWL tL «?'<3C

ELECTRICAL
OtAGRA&t & D-ETAHS

E-1



1.'; l:y. t * [:K:I r"LL ?ar'
'»,.' Ki.'ld Ft CD.T2 I-CJ

P-u:&;-~, /
V.

^->

t/T* * W-»n^-

.^.<

lUTTtrtTNMT ajh^A-? Sw^
ler.-unA^sicn. w -K
UUfcUCTTOl HCWCW

0POLE LIGHTING C^BLE SPLICINC DFTAtLS IN POLE WWOHOt.E

'/•--f Y 3 1'-;

VJ.v.rrr. UKO

-- M:l:^b(.2S

tMANOMOl£SPeciRCAT)ON DETAILS

^ flOt/atiJutTa^nATStfL.T3unnTCOixwfr^*u*cch'><TOPor'»c»o

; i,£Tam?,ct«nuiurruOtu<e.i~»T*;.iu.wuac«»£i»">n

WNO-U: .•nctBTOutStOiUOntrOt^nn.
- a=mtCSC^«3n»BC*iTAT'3FOC-"KmaH<3hSOUCOft^
. r^-Ut iuOTI. luMXM
- hn4U<wXc Ov *OM

1 vo^upmcoohnc-'jt^
-CSU^WftlWMC. ^mOOlT

. TK HWS •KMW unuTy coNOuirs.TWNCM .oeTA!L_

^-1

SAUPt.E CONFIGURATION INSIDE OUAZfTE MANDMOLE SAMPLE TAGGtNG W POLE WWOMOtE

CHICAGO
SMSA

bmiteo partnership
alia vEftac*lw«CXSS

uM-uttQiLt •hiu-n-vtL

HANOHOLE&
CONNECTION DETAILS

E-1A



iil•Ill

1^.^
m

i^HI g
!00©

KI ^ 'i{
I! lijlj§1 S
u ill i§ Bd^ 35al^

I! III!! IIly ijiljlillJi I! ili 11'M II liM^.
jiiiii ii•,'iy d,JillllJiJlil

n iiiiiiiStiil lliljjjiii liiiii ^
l^^^tSi

1001152.1

-22-



ill I }&l!IJ,§5l!
^

JU
^

iaa-i

^ ^.^11
^ ^u.'^^II 11111Ill
^wuuIIIJIIIIll^^N1'^

'\" \

^>%&^
'f/'yyyyyyyyyyy.ilSiiil!iiiiifiiriniiTi:iUHummuL

1%
loo

"II5

1001152.1

"23-



ts~>
-f-

5^ vt- —^'WBUC^UEY-^

ir-^i

0ELECTRtCAL ftOtfnNG PUW _Yi^.

srefUMC

WJM

wamoN
•

S376AI

hwCn.Oett

m»

00271-71259

nuuwMUt

WE

wsuvsas

ROBtfCU
umuoE

4LWC001

NSOtWU
tCNcmu

Bt

•w<onu

hnnrKbT
w*

Ono^adBi*
nubupon

tou(bud*ot
IN. pot.

©WWtK SUUWt; LW-*tlVN.

CHICAGO
SMSA

linutud partncr»h>p
aim vERtaaKWft&cai

POWER SOURCE fUMP)

C-10



0
0 <E(

0
<3:s
^<osi
0 p3

'i

i|i | us
illj.llli
^

i?., H
»l ^3
11^
? 18^

©

8

ll
:;

E

I!
IIu

!

i'
u

•

iI
a

0 <

s

I

<

s

I

[Wf ill! SI!I
iilil ill I jlli

fill
[^t'itl!ili
l^fiij!i III I IIJI II iijiii }c{ i S(^ ^ tt.'l'i itt f t(Ei i!

ill! I! E lilij 11, i II)^h IH i IFE^ 'i It I Hiiiil!ji Hi I liSI ii H! llilJ

iUm ill ii ^!ii

1001152.1



t-->
c\

KATERIAL OAT*

»-*was (mo
>0«
NMK •uno aoinr

fanw canT; Tntc <n t^muc mnaTW

'f tcof nil HWSIB <K>
nuc.nic-fl a*- cu uno
cm. Nuflt WT nauo —

WBO*U eew
i* u. K.a.n.t.

.DETAIL ?T -3*X5l HJUCMJUT

1

o.w *at n tunt
i.w o.o. aouut. otwt.
[U ALMMBO •/ •CTrtM »
n» t» nuotua

IKIERHJU. RCO SUIDC

POLE AND ARM DATA

*.W j 4.00

acm mn nmaa i
•i iirn—,

o*u item n» asmiott BIT.

BM<C
an

TNtOC

- atCtT. *n«

Mna*<H »om

POLE ORIU.IN&_

OET*IC.SU "FESTOCK 80X

•yf.
1-'

<»W •CNOTUU 1UL

•M.W-

•I.t0* B.B. » •.IW IUU.
Kouaen.sntt. n*y

..*>• o a. it n.ir* uu. »,a»
m ns». mu> tTOttrn

oeTAiL_^J_ SMWCR *RN CONKECTICN

^'
•o.af-w i*c •OI.T
•/ IUT no uunNt

UH SM

QCTAYL 7 T FI?E& 8AW^,AnM_ATJACt^^

nut tut nu.

tmBtCT.cLa"

%&s^€w
rutLt mm

0£T*IL ft [ NOKtNAL «''K6.S''..HANDMQLE,

ixjm
'*fl

[»
EMSKB_*g"l_<itS]s5SECSE

Lo-e"-—'1!*?-
i.nfirEtBaica^WB^

_a_itiu. •e»M(
FOHES? PAfiK. IL

[ FLUTES SWX CG.t. STftUCTuae

nUUW DUBtIHtt*, HC. NBCWB
1K *»W TO OBT1U. UOKUS,

06VW WOIU. WltWN. "*?flC
U33nw»rs<r» n ric&mic TX

iiw/tCttfiaa nocm.

vaknontV
IL490587PIJ 6



•»'—1>—i

n**n.T TTM Muac
OC wl.tUWSO AT IXMt
w.w.

BIT* VOtl f9 tUWWt IfV. -T4-N-
[oerAlt loj ..*.WX»;1-BOLT_

tsJ
-~J WWSOt 9BK

[tmnniieeUt'
ifrtuocuan

<SSF*
RADIJU. iwex

tx >.i—w *n»icn»m —— 1x1 no aaufd uw —*•>
OCtIWCO W <CCa«U»CT KITtt TIC Lauou nic •n< uuoim
uio-NmwtL_tT*ew_ •wWfnrf'.. v
tie »i5 ManTB'uws i»Uf"tutlSNt m> muetuut.
ttwn n» niminT Eau. uwuiio NO nurrre
swnu. rusr TOITIBI-. a-n*i. nc Ktto Uuos ttt

KN ne cat CSNO< taxnr Tnuciwct m w
•uaiuua TO *t txM.Tito mi r*Ttm< uuos *a ncr
nut-w WUU.T OBnKtTio Wtnc maLOo.

AASMTO 201S SPeCIf'XCAUpKS,

FOREST PARK. IL

'FLUTEO SW.L CS.L STRUCTURE

HUOB ncutnun. ac. •uonta
»c nwr n BUTnu. nuunuB.

fWSVOI WHWW, 1UWUU. •UKCTC vaAnontV
IL490587P1| 6



TO *WO IWW IUW KU

St^EW

u' u 1 nxt cuu»
worn
ma *>a wwto TH •nnun

-28-

1001152.1



ExhjbitB

Supplements to Master Pole Attachment Agreement

By and Bchvecn

Chicago SMSA Limited Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless
and the Village of Forest Park, Illinois

419 Hannah Ave.

LICENSE SUPPLEMENT

This License Supplement (Supplement) is made this _ day of
between the Village of Forest Park, an Illinois municipal corporation (LICENSOR), and Chicago
SMSA Limited Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless, an Illinois limited partnership, whose
principal place of business is One Verizon Way, Mail Stop 4AW100, Basking Ridge, NJ 07920
(LICENSEE).

1. Master License Asreement. This Supplement is a Supplement as referenced in that

certain Master License Agreement between the Village of Forest Park and Chicago SMSA
Limited Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless, dated October 17, 2019 (the Agreement). All of the
terms and conditions of the Agreement are incorporated herein by reference and made a part

hereof without the necessity of repeating or attaching the Agreement. In the event of a

contradiction, modification or inconsistency between the terms of the Agreement and this

Supplement, the terms of this Supplement shall govern. Capitalized terms used in this
Supplement shall have the same meaning described for them in the Agreement unless otherwise

indicated herein.

2. Premises. The Property owned by LICENSOR is located at 419 Hannah Avenue, Forest

Park, Illinois. The Premises licensed by the LICENSOR to the LICENSEE hereunder is
described on Exhibit "1" attached hereto and made a part hereof.

3. Term. The Commencement Date and the Term of this Supplement shall be as set forth

in Paragraph 5 of the Agreement.

4. Consideration. License Fees under this Supplement shall be Two Hundred Dollars

($200.00) per year, payable to LICENSOR at 517 Des PIaines Avenue, Forest Park, Illinois
60130. Thereafter, License Fees will be due at each annual anniversary of the Commencement

Date" of this Supplement. LICENSEE shall obtain electrical service and provide for a separate

meter and billing from the applicable utility provider.

5. Site Specific _Terms. None.

-29-

1001152.1



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have set their hands and affixed their
respective seal the day and year first above written.

LICENSOR

Village of Forest Park,
an Illinois Municipal Corporation

Name:

Title:

Date:

LICENSEE

Name:

Title:

Date:

-30-

1001152,1



SHEET INDEX REGiOtUL MAP VICNFTY MAP

wix." oc.socr-cni

A

&. ^

DRn/ING DIRECTIONS

CHICAGO SMSA
Emited partnership
WS '.'BVSSKWSSLESS,

SCOPE OF WORK

non weo—'nUT^—tiwn.

s. na'au ucur «uu a to t IN^BNU io
; of "ar> nu».« TOOOIKUCI

0» ftAX; WA *t ^t
foewcuntu.TTKUTnA

0 "CTt-rsscc wace IWT<-K.<**»AV*T?*I|*;
(S ru-unr sun woio ajn'OKT .N—

OWUUfcCBfS AflCtNUkSI
MO.N-noh wjketuwiT.r T(I»I u»c re>^

fMCV UOBfSKOUC
rccx U'CCTCIWU'C

PRQJECTHUMBER

2D7S1&415S$

LOCATIQNNUMBER

537613

$rTE_MAME

OPS_4S$

srre ADDRESS

419HANMAHAVE
FOREST PARK. 116-0130

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE

'^~\/ -'

PROJECT [NFOSMAT10N

h.^»Ua;

n^hjh>a»fc^?*i •T'n~Ai ^tfi /ii nr .11* r^

\^ >r
^UCL kFMijm I. V*B

j>**r.A* •M"

JU"0(~<»

•<Mfc-

:
" ^-Wf'-V^ ST.

~ vanv <vomc

wfum. iv<fC-<tfT

m-^x^f

^

^ f^Xf rTucs~*»i+-

^'^ *rv

I_PROJECT

^i mice" . ^t-
*-."••» lmr

**0fc FhF' d-<

OL^JX^

f-O** ^*'J

CONTACTS & CODES

<^c ' h'*rf^'K?^h <A^»*» 3L?A „£-;

'.Xhalu;'^

t ">v,' UC^wu a^n- a-iJ*** W^CMm

CHICAGO
SMSA

-(&
^SS3V£S."S1'

iTNKftSfA VXKJXt, N:!

^
x
ffi
^^
w
ŵ

•WSC*» SMWHOt
.3W?Oh» "SC-S

OPB.—

T-1



U <(

SS!
Svis{
G ^5

i.un
\-11^

II
^n.

' CL
0

litiill ;,!Jl!J!i

11

lii. liinliiUiUIUJ) litiiili

lliti.ui tt(tit)hhif»;f,hHthilnislhfls"'«ih..»^. ^

lit i!!liilili!l!i!iiili<i!iJiiiiiliJiiilSllii!Ei!!!itt

tUiIit{lUiI*IitHi)nJf1lfh»it(«ih))thh«ifH!??;<,»>i»ttt

1 ?

I'Ullh
KB

jjijiillj
i! Hi IiUiiHii,11

!,!! 1 i 1
c::

niiUnH
o •? K 1: • • ra 0 a <? o + <t ^ o (^ <^i

iii

xl ti

iU
iil

ij II

!i ill I'it ; f!iJH p

111
Ill 11 i I I

! ill.

is ii

Ill
118

t I
ii

»i '

II t

?is

il!

181I! IUiiliii'iil ill

-32-

1001152.1



9. .I!
<5 x(
7<0<5as^
? Vi HS?
u ^2

.Ill Jiii!! jj
i? l^lti
^

a.11^1
SJil

i \
SIN 11
Hill!IjilllliSliF15!

il
ill

iiii!U
r !i

,!lii!
ilillHlllllij

IjJi
jiEHi

i ill

fit
lil H »
Ill HI I

ijiliil i
lii

il! uliJill

ill,

Ill

Ill
•;: tU

*iill! ji"
i;f:li

In
**

i^ t

) i

i»

liiiil
ijiHIililil

! i

ilJHJilJiiUiiiti 1)H 13IJijlili iilili

I! Uh i i
! I! iiil !i li liiijllllii IIIli!!!!iiljllII '!' IJSiiill ii

iiiil!

IS!

: llili
*Hi

N1'

ulit

;'i;
:lliiiHilijiijiiliiiii

!NI JiJIi; i' it*mil
i!

IIIUIIIIlllilllirl

\n
itl I

I <iI il

i jj
ill

ii!i
;ii KHi

; ili i'

! !'
I;li

Ihl II!
iiiHliJJIj ill

Jiii'

;i i

'II iiliU jiisj ll! s!iil! Jjjiljl ii 111 il!il.illililijiiiiil!!il !J!l! Ill
II

Ill III
iili

ti

ill i
i!il

Hi Iliil]
ti

iUHliii

1001152.1

-33-



u^
-f^

VSVWC MkCKW

SEW. uwuac

i—mjE

W^Wff tt(W

u>(r«<£

oaocisw

vw/wnw uc

SIULTTU tttOBBtUW SWtTU
n;a?- ) »-(•
".."ny* \A:t;;c~,t-r*;r.'.''A~

•••A*^. W.T ;3f<. J;K»T

•":<n;n)>.. 'ftw/'.w-vit'yy ^\\

L^^J
ww i*« w

vK>xcr spnrr UCKT

CWIER LMC OF PRO^CT STREET UtMT
IS 1A&T C*ST tF 1ME *csr ^.o-w. trie
cr HWHW AVfaC (W?W WE &>>?!
fWffsm WC <SF LO-T 23} tn VSE
^tsyetwam cr ajcots •• * * K
FARtETS ASOHON TO HWJM
USTKOE: UJSTSW
tffHCIT.CC -W-tWUT

SHE BEMCWHMKK
QflfWtWCfl*

•t 'ri*f»t*^*ts<mvu^t;Ai •• I -ui^wc, *MfftSW \SXM,

^:^^t'?<!^v^'<*^^^t^^^»^t*~-i?a»*>rf^^at^'*^<ri.Y Fn»*-<;^^>-t»i
tf-3u^-**rJymnuMmue?Ka?<i?OC-Cb* W?w*i*t t+| ^^^h ,|*^ WdrtfrV^ *\&tA^>|'-|^*ft fUT"
^~>n-ri!"^ vr^ ^ ?^^, us^*T^ lr^'^ r r. Uj**^^ ^ ^»v»tiv'v^ ^^^
t^^t*^ **<^>|s£J!^e»-.»^-i

*-^rfr^»»l^>tfaT^^^^['^h^^+avT»rt^-^;.' ^t »^?ruf>t*^f**<a**n-?<A»3L*^

i:;?*ri*^fc AT^^t Cl^^J'A,

{ocA^^n mm^tA^ 'oi/ ?*v<*t»3 t*irac' IT**<^ hit'
i3C. ^t<mT<-v;»-;a<^._3ffCT»CT»^~iy.-»-ut;y-^-^.*»-fh?t-t<*.*:.;t«tN^y^
u^'^»i^)A-.uaj^.fc.^^u^(-3K'i^»t^>l.^>ityw.v.><it;tA'ac4il^':»<a'^<iA;*

treit tfsflttmoi

ntvr^Hf,wvtw w y n<£ us' snt<y -OTZi
iacitT-"c NWT '^A'C o\t*uy"%T*"^:cn
r< s.cc< t K -•X; ^syfCMiRn Ot iiXOd i fc'\c <•
ri Hifu'v-i *cGt'iy< 'o i-*fctw s^ts *CC<'KT<
Kt'OC*U.W:t-E)Ct\CT Iti fcWUUCtn^:
ww-t«cs yjwi.ix of 'fi; ICWTKUAT SwAlllUt
0> feC'CKill. 'ffAt&"|tii\01;TI^ >W<£t l?tA;'
c* 'K.r>ite)ntKfu.viitktfc'..l^<OC<£Cy*;tif.

uw.

CHICAGO
SMSA

ttmllcs partnersftlp
•SWs W lf/Q"> 'fttWi. eSi

* wy^Vf-v*, y«n T^f

'"C.^a^vSU-iiI.T.C

^^V 'Wt2-<-KtUO

CAO. ammxu |. *TTN.
U*»*HHta/»W<f*

LANDMARK

TW IfST 11<OK& <MU£T

^"ir^nfVf^.^V^lf'W
1 : I '£!.- •J'/l. j •••-•1 j t

.uira;^. wiw

.^A'1;t,»",1^".

Cffi..WS

«• KMWUUt AW*
tC^::''WMW?C

r<*u>

nATOTtURVCV



L>J
U)

wsssS^W

<r\COOKCOUNTfCtSUW> •ti.-f

T
/T"VEmei"'PMCros o= LCWT PC<£

CHICAGO
SMSA

«rC6S panwwp
<H»» •kTHCBh WBEtT^

-m"
^•^~»

^SS?2SS»t?C'

OSCTKXH waui.a*. '«ci

~»asc*» aewaitat
.eiw«n*-fvs

Ct*B_m
<-flm<>iA^*v

roaernuKt.uao

WPS.&EXHW
PMCTO6.

LP-1



UJ
a\

'^^'•'^ ~:'^ ^^•'•''^•'^'y'.'^y''-£^...

"•^^^y^^^s^"^^IS
KSSf.
^y^v-^^y,

v^s^\
l^^rT^r

^SS^.}^!
^WW^^W.

J. •'—™^^^

VSSK?^
4-^—1

CHICAGO
SMSA

Gmtefl partnwi?
w \W£K wsaa:

•J3snssssasi'~

meroiit* »TKsuau> ••«:

^- »<*w™

niOffc" •• »i»tflns(
•tdWWr'S'm

wn.<a>

A-0



0
Q<(

<^gs%v>
<5

.Elhl

^
rf

m

y:^ ?.nihl ii^fi ilw
if I ill JJj! 11111 II
600 !®

I

,11 E Hii u i i
',) u ^

i ^ 1
;t I' it 'a

m 'n u

t

i^jj

1001152.1

-37-



Lh)
00

E23 "it.-*

i. •Ht.—fAtf-.

'^ Oftf"*^' ^ *F*»VP^VF

J

'.rciMu
n'wl

IS* <Kt

'.WKS S.

G.K&:
V?.tHf
^NB&33

SSQMHKq.WWf

-J L.

T?»?*K*V "^fts- H «/^1

T*< ^?f*^> f^^W^ ^A CT'rtCl. 'iSX-*^' f^/t -*

r J???*T*i,ir'cnyo yyv *»< n dT*^

sniMwe »dw * tiyo (^MS •O A* n^riTC"

OATC

^
W/SSXSSVi

uw*'
SI&EWAUC. CORNER OR
CROSSWALK CLOSURE

SWtMROWlSOl-OC

CHICAGO
SMSA

ECTitea partR«srq>
atrtWSCKWfcEica

i33;ss>?5a"~

CNCdtCt* vaazsst.NC.\

••^•-—W—M

M>6ser*.»watti»
iioww'as'wt

Wft^UB
<ta>un>iAnwt

WSStfMCK.t.SKX

TWf^K CONTROL PLW

A-tA



•^
•sO

ifep-

S5^'^?=^& —
/-

?y<pw*?/r?'?</?''TV^Tffuvrf

'..GifMI

'.•*"*

vc

','T^T^I.:

•••Wtjtjf.

c.cKi

CQitNER&OSWE

yigSSStSXGSSSS

S1DEWALX, CORNER OR
CROSSWALK CLOSURE

swauutOTOisoi-os

CHICAGO
SMSA

•<h* vcKK»twmK£3

•JXSSSS35C'

cKCOttu a-wxm.wiy

j?-r~»-.cmc

^ttSJSC'i*'-ftWft*TSB&
UOWlOUfSSSW

CfS^OO
WSIWtMftWt

ro*esTM»t<it.»tx

7TWTC OOWWfc PUW

A-18



p̂
<E5

^(/j
^s
sw
u

I I hStSLIP^
IV

••I

UEilllilj
!!JiU!5i

3! A
f-ilc

I III! ill!
ill!

is', .il iyilLijlhlijilliujli!lij!iffi illii II

1001152.1

-40-



0
<5<

§1Is
U,hilljl
^-

E?i^
>.

in §

IslilifjlJlK
SfjiISHiEi!

I I
I
I
I
i! I

Bl

:;ili;s

iili;i

^••1
"w

'J..Ub— i
r

^w^^1^.'

Q

8
s:
£
I
s
s

I'

fe'

M
^

0I§
fe

^

i§f<

liIll1^-
iu>i

^ic;a
l!tiS1§;«

>!r

s,
w9;u

§;§

*3 i

|'s|;i
ii^.<^?fi
3E!t3EK

. II
t ..H
Htlh.

©

III"!

w
,1

.;'l

l)
i' ';•'.

f 11

MS

15i*l

!•

©

[lit;-;

iMV'.i

^*i»
tl'ftl;

\'J f

1^
I?'
I'.

1^

^

In"!

©

1001152.1

-41-



mtuNi/
ftwi^w

)Ttff»fWi'—m*UQ* .BTKCMIO);

t*c*r;nfl into^furh*fl

Ctfnf *ni»tM'*«. •j ••-

NTTU
•CT^te •.<•-

fnNtt U>-» Smw Cd • »c-

run >n(Kt m-, '.n<i;?;

»i^gnll«a»C*irt»*fcXti.

CWVllt i*IW C*n» ; \'A

Ktf>]ndIan«rC*»T<«r*iit KA

I^UWHtfrwCsrrv : VA
UfTnUffraiKtK;

a*DS»nt*<tSnt>K

c*no'. ^.f.-'ii;—

[ MNdfti

j ___WtC:;Tf.1» _I
[ iwtichn*—;

) TwffChtr—-. t

j limwlwwiin.'fevvicrxtuv

j Sn-tWKI^T ]

j imn MdtlT <n nyth *x

J :_c^-^— _1i IttttKt.

J _»»c^:'.-.w ^_ \
CaKtyiCmc

t*OSulK-l'.3'tC*f:: •

Lii»uaii -mt'AKu i ar *r j4.*t'»

-t^mr Snwwy

-^-
t^J

r«w'|r uit I.nuuiy

CHICAGO
SMSA

awteapartnefsh^
»n mi --ni»wnr i

liaaassfiE'
OKXHfiU.aTBU3I.NC]AS

t*»tl»*

ntt«BCT* »tW)n
u5CKWN*-=nre

on.o
Kiuuoumut

rowstwnt U.WOB

RTOSSKETS

A-3A



<5-<II
T

11 tjjjiijill
^

MIIHI n«:

xii—i ij'3

"tU--; :!M

-ii-i i|-5

"II liJ!!{H!!J"
•"ijil")

>));!!

(.

1001152.1

"43"



0
U><(
^^<Jj

r
dll.lllll

<^

<>5
\^A?2('S ^\\ <i

I I

i i

i 1

1 1
t
>

<
t

I

li
I

t

,1
1

i
I •
t. '

i:
(I : I
ii: :!

I '

» : I

li:l;
1 -

i 1 ,

1 i

> I I

t 1 I

1001152.1

-44-



-F^

U)

..^T^.lSMC<aS<* VfSLSSl. ^

SOUWEOLCA3
g^OSCTER PAR'S QOaia-IDORB



Q
<5<t

V)

.11 i
k

RW

^
Is f

^ils ~kH

™!^

liS^£

<lf\

s l^;
§ lf::

1 r

"^.

.7
7

^

un^$11 ? °.\
N?un

11^ II
hl^il

i. AS;

Ellili illIll

\sllltjl
t';

|>.^JSAH&
Jaaas'tii's'KE

i^
;^-..lr-'>'^ — •

E ? 5
si

it y

.h ?il

I J
is ii fcI fi

U!
Hi

/H

1001152.)

-46-



I001I52.1

-47-



ĉo

L^r^

Oss
•-VPOM. SAffi&'A-iWfEORA-SD

M'ENWMOWBSC OETUJS \^-

spe<ww rcovww

itTWCAL SUAt RWOSUPPOW UN~»AXWT»Xi OS-A&S .1.
-^-

0^
vyvw a

J.OW CEWER W3WSW 0£"W5 ^^.
-^ Q^.P0i£ POWCA-IOS SCTAI.

'MDUtT ffvr-f-^W-

CHICAGO
SMSA

fc-nsee paffi«sn&
itSM waNKWtacs:

^XSSSStPSSl'
<W.S(T(A »'&A£Ut Sf: j

ntwcr* »wA««ae
•.ac.iencmvswv

Wfi^<0
t-awev^fiw

iswiex.^.w

KUPUEW
WWWS VFT?S

A.S



p
U<(

fft^i3^^
£<^
u ^s

i'M.illi
^

IMII III Ili
UJ

..»

II
LU

ill M. IIll ililli ill.Hi lili li
is!! ill .1 ii. ^iEi* l^ li ih ?

Ihhi
9s

iSSII !lii ijlliSlt itiililI! 1111111 SIII! ill III 11
H It ^ IIs it ^'

?I

II
It

E?li

Ill
JISI

lilli!!lilll!

r7Hl^~L.—..,
1^11^1..

llH
s

^
««

SJl!i!

ttil<t)!TililJjlljl
I

ifi ffii E-'SJ^i m*s fi tilaiBPi'i'-n

/:..

Wtissii

'')

Ijll

'!f|i iH<

I
sil

il>

Jl!

iiSjUjllUIUN! 11 i S! lit

iiiiillS

iH^^t'ji)

S lit JJ IjUhL!' I* i. ^ Hi n im

i'i ill II 111111!.l ill ill ffllffii
KiS'ill ill II II

E II III 1!1 ElUI i,l
Ul§

^isiII I! IIll ill|i? *^EIUIJ IIJJJII IliJ.;J;f

sun
8H

&!1|i«i)

;^iSii<
tftiwt.nijmtijpsiiii*

?1 Mmm

ftii
Ill
It; llllljjiiisjiH

HillIII!!HiIMiPi I

iifflSilHJi

-49-

1001152.1



:..•; [-.-: i * r.c?) >-•!- -IOT

r/ r^/tt [s] "tm'a; rtK
; nj«i3 —,

^f\

0

©
./-.^

POLE LX»f»C CABLE SPUUNO DCTAOS N POUE HWOWOLE

ays'
KtCnThmwdlIi>wdil*uun;
o>*n*».ucmn*—.«3
—n.NNtCKK
**'

—uctfr.nui

••IW'—h-tU
•>ah<

B—HUCTOl

^- -TTI-- 11].-: fiu'
MKI i{i.\'j \\.-ffTf tiy

; cueic;

/~ •?..'/• I:':) L- •". fU- XJI.'HCf
'-u^rs ~ " '"' ' '*'""

<^- s"^?^
>^

V:i^-r, 'JW.-

- f;i3:4nri;:

&ff
.^^^\ /^HMCWt^sgaweA-noNoe-AttS

^e^'

i DCkO Ku<r 3«n*T n^ urun (CT^Kn—lie a« nc tOfflf iiStC
J «tfromO»C<ii*mur^.<M*BA*'?'.uu tOWUfllAWn—
MUOUA u»»A* TO BC m«(N«l»«* (tua—

a tfflmx 10'Kcnnntim »t n»w n< IN* on (m<B *uc
—" A'-*fc~ -"-*"" '
.-•«u<MXtt»ttU.

1 irfQ ft>ifcd^i^^0»ft* r*d

S*t»ieCOW<Ol»W10N«SIOeOUA3''EMMOHOt£ SA»»UTA3000JNP<XE WCWLE

CHICAGO
SMSA

itrttea partnerenp
fvntaauwmuxss

:aS?S*E£—
CNCUttMOflaj3tt.3i.CI

PftGjSCTt'S&i'fltOnSBb
lOWlCTirSSBIS

e»aj—
mxwfW:

FWJUT'ttNJO^ ILflOUO

HWOMOLE*
cowccnoNcemns

E-IA



Q
<;><(

&ii

s^
(3

</)iiii
u;

Uj&^
rbs.iifMl'si

m (D

Im

I II M
lliHIIll I II N LIjj |<^pl I f! Ijjji

r-4v\^.s \ tim?UI il JiiHl^lT^iiiiliL |;['^|ilj,^V^ ?t^S ^ ^||^| ^^ 1111 JIJIIIIilll-F IJIJ SUilSIP4 HIS KiHHiiiII 1111
!ii .ifllSH5S!i

iji=y-' ,'

< 1fh *<i IIIll!l I^Pi " 8 tllH ItUl; iUIJI
i^wesi

i^ n lisn ^1 111111lk jjli liiililljill-^ H!i JIJIIIIIJIi^iill 1111 %
in rt*H^i3iIi

m

?'l*i<S»il IJiiiJI!U !i iillJHW? JIJIS EliJiJIIJiiuys i!!jimsil|®^o m

Pii I
w WIW.iiitsiji!'?i?iH3H3S!S

1001152,1

-51-



sJlo?< H^S^l
l^jg
0 ¥5

If HI
ft! i h!lili|,P
^

I- . ?
's^ ^.

ff- •'••'

Ht
w.m.wn

l'lt-1n td

Ills 611.Ill H II '-^H-
;•11^ SE ? 1; -*-

itr. ;t t ti *

A\^r-^

r~~

li

nJ
^r:^..

liii I
aU'

^^
Us

L-J ©

^.

.«;'

?jElsjHi
li
illHi
11*^
Itllll
lit?llliEtilijj

i!?fI
Illun

i?i
Ll!

li!illI?!Mill siHi ^

!^ifjliillliJI
^.i?BI!^n\?^t

i tuII
suHi!II I Is!II ill!II I ill
EK S ^ii

JSIIIII!*5^illiF?
^.iiSII
11111111il{J1i(£il
iit*<

.)•

nim

^-i

5

1001152.1

-52-



Ouiyi hWw
?(t A Cw^Md JV 50IJ AUW7D fiy -< 14'rrf Sjturf 01 93 UW »»h A SO YtV
Ct-sifn ufl* W»s Awwftsy ffd feSfi/hy:
4f 5; Ai*<wff hhyoftd ftoA'a VhHs: 7.05 Sv. Fi: Ve^y HO t^s. At SS'
B) fW rvKv Wfy fH $v Hi «H U* M f7-f*
C) fXjKWrf Kfj*/ /f,4 5*rA< KttWVMt RUL' /-?/< .ST, ft, fS 1^ At H-6'
D) nvutemtf Sya; 3.11 Sy. ft., 10 U* ft S'^S'
£} UyH R'h.t H(rt At e» = J.5 ^ ft, W^n? 53 Ua

hri»lW A1 -!?' (b *> fl'-f rw* *"<

w^m. Pvfii c<g> mrt
XS AM n

\/WftW< Wwtf'hV {)' » ^?^
|1?» tow Airf &/<K*
|fuf OxiMw SM /'ten l^f

^ 2'WS S^sr

€

ii »/cft.U

ttnd A^to tf f>-^'

w
HWvt /fa(M ff

IJ-S1
FC'-J* 9f'

!f'-f

•Jvn'ri A^" ?'*» ^' 0'^
.us' nw Avy eaej-Tf

l£rtni*tf A\^n, TU*
,W Bri'. A\y KWJ-TB

A M0> I' 1.0. A.tAu- Cmimrt

^ f f 2 y Secivr,
k£ifft.tfft? Atm ft* ftvA Aly CWf-W
am s/f-iwc s<sww $mi h'afrfrow

RtMWfVf Hw<tWt (f » 5?
"WHh Cvfrf Arf Smn
fw ^:t»Mhi SM Ffw lrt»k»

Tvfwf Mwifwn Ft**
-ji0* WUt Afay ttse^-JS
Sah'i Owitrf RtW

tfMf^ittt fnpm rwri J/s'-te/c
F<r fffvw^hf

AtHfcn«' rtKdWn ^* * d7 »1A
CffW /W Vf'-tCHf StsWin SH.
Un. W. StffH

hUmet «<i} {4' 0.0. n .?»' IMit I' Tea)
'Ffl Wf* S^VVSW

ffrtt Fh-W Afey W-JS Wrt
Seft Co/w A^' f/<'--f_(Wc
SWAM Si). Hw,' M 5mn

W I'-ttiS Wr. M *Kh;< fi?1f^
A<SWD WH-SO firorit dit fO* W

Jfr-3'

tfci.nf^ Mffst

)' fcV Shy WMM tew
tr ^ 61 HmS Hsit

•Hw^.t.^ fiwnf

»•» y'p-u
BaM Cftlt

-S?
Am Sdt

JT,fw4rt Eft4 &>V, flnf ^W ^HU.
W l'-7tX Cafc. Sf. WM. KWH

t'Csfy. W. tprilfnrafrpT
r wf. s», mt»wfw

Lathrop Awnue
w. H/4&. tvwn ^tW- [0 W] NiWL UitffWJ FCU-> HmkiJT LJUM'M'i

liWrf» W IMKWI. Am ?owt A WW& AW AA Cn (K)
lUdM *fr* i;t<r>fc*/R«tHtt/ u.hf (awnt <IK^_ fhapco

Atunj{do{\ Va.

mu !'/' M^*(\w / Tfius ^M P<sk

flWiCT OfV-50609

wwtffS
WRDG
tHftt

Mi- f 2^,13-
0*t. M»

SKQWQWk

-53-

1001152.1



Exhibit C

Supplements to Master Pole Attachment Agreement

By and Behveen

Chicago SMSA Limited Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless
and the Village of Forest Park, Illinois

7424 Warren Ave.

LICENSE SUPPLEMENT

This License Supplement (Supplement) is made this _ day of
between the Village of Forest Park, an Illinois municipal corporation (LICENSOR), and Chicago
SMSA Limited Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless, an Illinois limited partnership, whose
principal place of business is One Verizon Way, Mail Stop 4AW100, Basking Ridge, NJ 07920
(LICENSEE).

1. Master License Asreement. This Supplement is a Supplement as referenced in that

certain Master License Agreement between the Village of Forest Park and Chicago SMSA
Limited Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless, dated October 17, 2019 (the Agreement). All of the
terms and conditions of the Agreement are incorporated herein by reference and made a part

hereof without the necessity of repeating or attaching the Agreement. In the event of a
contradiction, modification or inconsistency between the terms of the Agreement and this

Supplement, the terms of this Supplement shall govern. Capitalized terms used in this

Supplement shall have the same meaning described for them in the Agreement unless otherwise

indicated herein.

2. Premises. The Property owned by LICENSOR is located at 7424 Warren Avenue,

Forest Park, Illinois. The Premises licensed by the LICENSOR to the LICENSEE hereunder is
described on Exhibit "1" attached hereto and made a part hereof.

3. Term. The Commencement Date and the Term of this Supplement shall be as set forth

in Paragraph 5 of the Agreement.

4. Consideration. License Fees under this Supplement shall be Two Hundred Dollars

($200.00) per year, payable to LICENSOR at 517 Des Plaines Avenue, Forest Park, Illinois
60130. Thereafter, License Fees will be due at each annual anniversary of the "Commencement

Date" of this Supplement. LICENSEE shall obtain electrical service and provide for a separate
meter and billing from the applicable utility provider.

5. Site Specific Terms. None.

-54-

1001J52.1



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have set their hands and affixed their
respective seal the day and year first above written.

LICENSOR

Village of Forest Park,
an Illinois Municipal Corporation

Name:

Title:

Date:

LICENSEE

Name:

Title:

Date:

-55-

1001152.1



SHEET INDEX REGIONAL MAP

SMU T OLSOCr-Ont

—a—

VIC1N1TT MAP

^

^. ^

u^
c^

DRP/ING DIRECTIONS

i w. ToconuT «nr«ui— OKKIOII of
ma^ a» IUMC'WUJTH MB t*mv M

mat ro coiamucnoxwn.

in—uuftnusn—irh—ona
Tr nu*ti« d» wan HK». <«: TO ownaci
x—awfciuio'naucwdtif:
CK<» ?C<nmKT* ui^n -h* Wf>

CHICAGO SMSA
Bmt&d paftnership
W9 \^SONWRELESS

SCOPE OF WORK
^| IkCW 111) n.TJ»E LE33ET 1UOOS IWi.TIGKt T-S AW-OtUU

Vt •wnc 3Ui- nets- s.rroir' UK—
?KWWCSKS VfVHtS.1

UOUKT3 31k WM^WCV T'-V MOM Lt=l<T rdZ
rownt-L'hdcaisnaukS
rccn yt0cu3if>.!«ie

PRQJECT_HUMBER

20131941622

LOCATION NUMBER

537521

srrcftAME

OPS_4S5

SHE ADDRESS

7424 WARREN AVE
FOREST PARK. IL 60130

PROJECT INFORMATION PROJECT CONTACTS & CODES

t3»**' tXt>

•sans >«x» jr;

"*<.,** K-J 'X*^t

3.POON. N»fl^»l»

.—l.-^'i.^C;.

NuA*]^* It-UUtOfrr
wu^nifCn^v^

CHICAGO
SMSA

intt&s pamersMp
SM vuusfnmtias

sam'ss'Ta'**

<HCOtCTATf3tlLEEt. ?<

mc.ef » a*»*ai *<=

tOWWfSW
en, u

T-1

^
x
ffi
wwŵ



Q
<5^
"(V)^̂
<?

Mil
.IW

^

iiiiliiiil i.Hiil iiSniii i\MUw Hit

ji.i., u! iitt{»l-:tti;(ii:i(hihhttitfJhLi'«!()ih..H>,. ^

15

!

ilii.ltliilJlilsiiiiijilSUU.ililliHlilljli! lililli

fHih>fttItltihOimftii(ttltK<J(ii)ttihtmin{)».t<iuii

U! hi! i ih.iihi!!ii SiJiili!
Uliiili

lii! 1 I i
"
'̂^

I j U i i I i !
0 •? K t • • EICT 0<? 0 + 0 >'K-)(^ <^t

si
feht.t£ set

i!»

i!i

s: ;

I't illii! I!

•i! i< iI! 11! Ili

li

;» i" i!

i. il

ii i
!'f.

IN

s* >
I!

I II
!!* *lii I

li ltl11 II IIii Vi liiII! I jl I ji

ill!

II I I
iii

> itii

i!i

Illliiiii
i II I §1111 il

©

i!i!

m
iiii!
liHI

1001152.1 -57-



0
U><(

V)
Gs
£vi
u

Ill

11.11111 jllll
^

^;m'9i!
life

i i

Illilii'iil

Jjliilli
l! Jl ,1"

Us ill!iii
Ill

1
*!ili!u

aJSil

i! ir
Hijiiljiiii

ill »
Jxus

iJi

il t

III. I! I IIIHIiUil

Ill iii.ii'

ii;!111III! Hi!!
i!l

jitiii

Hi!
*ilii I

18111

iiiiiii !!

*>.!

tt

Ill II! I
iiHiKHlilil>ii!ii

1111fH U i I!mi

Ill llliIll II

lii

m

jjjllilil
i!i

!iii
J!

Sl Siili ii
ir

!ii liSii! iii

i;i

Hi!i! I
hi

! liii iilji
11

IN! < 11
Hi!1

l!i

jhHii 11111 !!!11iillrl

i!,l Ill

H!J
} f.

in

Ill i; i! I SiiiiiS! I

11 ll liill III

i i!iN11
*1^Ill !il

< J.l

un

I! Hi'U I

ill
t?!

!1

m)*!

iijil
( i

t mi;

!1 11111 1 i

)n

113ill! Hi

iii!

v^iijiliH

1001152.1 -58-



LO_CAT[ON_MAP
.'-*"•' » .';. if "*-•?•' i

r-^s-H? i[ i-
r ;~"i—^ ? ' *-i •-'.-

U)
^0

NO- TOSCIU^

SURVEY NOTES
uweMt *n& ynooiSfw foco* *»;
uces uw •ic itscowcG aiaemuon fw
muss nu. Lb 3-wa-oSL

•x aneyot O»*KS«S «o 6*ntt» *i ••&•••<
tdsmci orw (ne<*6*oi»c> u-a^as iinco
•B''uuuTV;^aL;r«ON~xsu«n>c.~'s
iMCNtoeo -nn'-nc A»ntt**y~
cucu-n-ai uocv. >IUICC**LTT*)IB«
i.—un Wfwr ne <cw*c-ro rot vcoMnloh.

TK BOUUJICK* KUd, ucot <n*eat f •?»c
—o*cmf LWC sum o» *w WUCWTO •nc
nsBCCT KM »iom uoffin = ii.iAdxot.

* SJIJITN—L: lC»C*-».l^^*r-lW.C;~[>J:
-21 ;U1 UU ?l M[t*t;<«;-h;;£.l>.C*.-n3>ITCir

-^nr w,rst tdWfu^. t*VWi me .•31
i.riv~u^^ in IC~AITI^; "eitim-N.-is.jutf
^™;^*2Mn Cft "''d S^tJ,TT

i £
i •t

Ill
tsS

s ?
i <

;-*t/ t- ^ '
f^"*n mi;,' fi'^ •:;'i i"-^ ^ I ??;

?f ii;l ^; tisi iis ? £f^JE

;;i
•*T c.

1^1?2^» ?^1

•WARREN • .pa-»*<ttnoM*f«?rt
-AVENUE —^UL-^

.^^\ .^^^-^S^'.^^'^^-h ^^r-^^^.'-^^.—- -

?»a

BENCWMA-RtCTNFQ
Mi-'st^^nw; •ssxnu^x'-
ecseu-w . wu
KS . WSH
CTid / COiWf • a. .'COOK
uses awtt . untaw ptin
0.tW»< - «].*-«* puw&*0

JUUE iNCOMQtrrc NOTE
TUT UWUtOlttnO U-n-T*3S SHO<»1< nt«tW> *<?
wetGWfjusMuifSiwwwverxisiwc
w—n rms ;>CTteTOts er HMU^U'S *.io oma(
ocarrtatF rvacna. wo* «oie?iun or n«ct
jemxTt uuur eitsotSt n o~ rut tme»a«0t»o
KMdtts B«/r wew rwc TO K PICOWUTC.

UNDERGROUKO
in-iLHY LOCATE
(Unl» »wi tr cart)
uis'ienrrnwmft
0*fl<M? CSWKM
wnn t»; aw u>ui
na^i mvWtr. Wnxis^t
u.oiorita. e;/>»'>aoiK* nuai
mjl MATrtO; B;,'W7U1 pO W >U*Ctl
rxtousvmer i&'it/iut i«>mcnu-aj»a^i nuncs

UWConUUth. :"(.
tcemana. a«n»a.eesu

-uitKia'a-tao* rui<aef}*n-v*
•«»*nfld (taArtJ-ffn

I .11 niuBngi f>-n UK <XKK< •omu-Kk-Xm

?; copncon 3K3-X3. AS" conca.nwr"., 3*=. *.,. iuew^ uacTuca.

SMALL CELL - SITE SURVEY

Chicago SMSA
•^A?"^?*'..-"

Concordia Wireless
• ff—n f Smnfm lr->;, tM.
3U Km*, IBM, W* 1R

anm.n.ttua

BASIS OF.BEAttING
BCAUNCS »<mn Horeos wr Gtoc&Ct*

auicc.s'Atnjx'c. CAST ,m^, MOW (K:S:

Wk*> MiC'UCTK OCCJNA'TO'l _ ^
conuhcoMtOnu.a.S^- "—,
T t/; WNl~t SHOa MU- _I—_*A

UVEK Kyay QUASHANSU '^" '.'_a
STATt W a-JNOS

sau • r - <ir

mr a-ici =3 = <-Jin *NUS-» saiui.

LEGAL_OESCRIPnON_

THAT nWTC^'T*?MBt-i£W£'<T-0^»t*TO<-»filWtth
AVtOue ,.vth<; K«-n 0^ ANO AaykCrNT TO tCT ;? IN
Crtote w. tiCusren'S '"•waois STIUAT swemsxi\
Ot- »UXK Ja ;t ft*ajK^kO AOOTr.os "o T? T&wt o*
NUUAM y( I»S £OUTNE*£- I^JAft'-CK o* Sccncn:;.
TOimsny w f»o<(TM. «uu*&r:;, MSI C» ''ns TK3U
IWCTVL HKUOLUt. » C«?>: COUNTY. ttl^tCS.

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE
SiA'eo^n-j^ca. -

'. ss
a&L-NTy c>- •yvit ;

t. SMW H. V<A lywftN. A"* ILLfK&S WCM-SGOHUU.
tAn&Sumt'nx.oo^cM'aTCNTtfvr-AT rwnAT
SMSWIIfClIEOS.BCl'l^GOXntTfc^iNTXf^-LSCTl
omv;0» S. A'CduaCl lalwi.fntA'lCm C- *
^WWr ftft-omt-0 *l *t^ utOcu WT K«E<?;<H|.

•>lS£ull\n-VNti'TSn-F*US;»€UWtO<MSU.
STAK^UO^ MX tANO BOU<tO*>W *»>3 TOfOt-IUU^OU.
svtvm se- fOfM &' a.j\cci. S'AT^ mw.

UVtK WSW MY MA.NO *NO
iw. rue. ;<T>* 3*Y ()»•
OCW-a-R, *.&. ^.XL

^ ^^.^
SfANff ft. W >dUiWW
ILUIOS. ntt^t&i^ikiu. uuno sunvtvoft 'uo. ois-^"a

ucrxse twwes ii/iowuo

kno» arouwno^

OPB_485
LOUTIOW f»0l S3T*21

MS* wA—tH *vc
rO«crTnuu.n.«ouo

^-~s^

C L-l )
SKT- : OT 1



00

COOKCOUNTVC(SMAP .',

T
EXMST-PHOTOS OC UGWT POLE

CHICAGO
SMSA

nmtiMpartnersttp
a*f vtjwn wn&ns

Ii3SKSTE;'—

OUWWA V33WS, XC

n»w» »wa"e;
lawioHfs'w

w.w•<;<fRC£^*vT
•M££'ri«n.a.«yx

WPS.S.EXKBT!'

PKTO6

LP-1



c\

ucvenn. vewm

0 —rf
fc

Ji

^iF:7~^i^ WARREN-
?S^^S '•":-.'''^l';'.t" . c»-n&wii .>.:-.''7"?_

^~'i:iif^^l^i^^^^^=^SS?^^^^^^^l
1^^?=^^^^^^^^=:S^^3^^S

^§^^^L=^^^=u^^i^^^

Y'/'-.

• '-t'—;^-"US^^-4^Z_^-—.^™--^^"—^-^;:p^^^==^-^r7^^fwj:^^ i\F^i|

'W^i^ Wi liBfl!
<BB&

I ^ ^ ^ 1:11^ I ^|^l|fcI'''''N^ i'^4 I'iW

0

CHICAGO
SMSA

Eitttso pareiereti®
W WCSWftWISC.

:aSSR2S.?S£'

C*COK«A vxwesi. me i

IWSJEC-^ »<9Wr«:
lOU-WnfrSCTCT

CW.'UB
'wmwwHA-ft

TOftS-nutxn-wso

ES^"'



0>
t-J

s^TTp^'tsy^fi:-^ i.-.-.nr.-r^.'
? it r-m' *r i-'-' -1 i' • i *'-'•' ^ i^- s"

1-1 ']'•." \ !*.*.*4 t-'l !-' •'' 'hJT- ^ ~

!i!til1111^Fi-^-^'r7:;:
^\~f/sy~/^\

::::j^ ^^\ 1^^
i^i 1^1111^1ii>%yi-i:ujvi:
;jrfe^? /A •WST

o^-p"— ^

r^\vW7/Ks^ \Sh^3w\\ wsfJ^

^^^ ^ ^^^

CHICAGO
SMSA

Emaes partnKsK?
*^t VE>tCS*iW<tUCSS

i.sms'asia;—

(E-ffflt^IA lOSUS^ N:

'*<""w

nwitsr*' ww^na:
tSCATW* WSTf

cn.wf^ViWtHmWt
roiw-WKi-waa



IjSI
.iSH

^

J6J!1?

I I

t'

I

I

ûs'\
-<\\1

\^1
d
<.

''\>

y
!f't

2^Mib̂
. ^1

^?tH'il

1\^ *'

I I

I I

>-

^

!lllll'Jllll
?tH?

M<

, I

\ \ ii
^iii H i'jir"iii i. ?i. ii t ;. ^

p

IIJisi!lliH i t
E {

I i
{1 ^Itlt ^;Eii

t^l?l h' I
[^^f ^1 ^ ^sy,i i ? i i i i i~'

e 0 e <•) w

i U
sili

;iU M
«N 0 t. ;^ ^ ^

w

^

s ^

E
^1
Illil^

3001152.1 -63-



c^
-1^

StDEWUX, CORNER OR
CROSSWALK CLOSURE

CHICAGO
SMSA

w wesionwixw

ssa?asjssi'
CNCCMU WtttW!).. WC.l

hw ft<Mtft<iw

PWSCT »-»!BtS*W;
wwnem-sssw

t»ft.<BB
TfftWWXMIWt

TOaca'Muuc.a.Wta

TWF1C CONTRSt PUW

A-1A



Ch
U)

I®'

*.!;( VKf.

rfi (t<k
i-K

'.y.w.
KE'i.I;

v.wv.
acy^

SESSKSSiSSSSS.

ii^EUi

ws -; u^^ i-y
Y//.//Z//jQ:
Jt , , , , llj^

Ot(»?»»WCU>anEE

SIDEWALK, CORNER OR
CROSSWALK CLOSURE

suwautomeoi-oc

CHICAGO
SMSA

ffinttwp3rtnefsrep
dtrtVtFtTOKWn&CU

aas3!*£!y?c'B>

CKCOtttA vaaam. we

CHS;CCT» SOWMWS
locnTUf-rost

orajNt
rcawwitNn"

fwesrnuB^it.wm

TRAFW COWROt PtW

A-1B



0\
0\

Hncuu. noin { IBWUURKHn:
s •I.W.Kt'XH'WfCMfUftfCMCTWW i

n«ot»-ls»>yucn*l.T<uchtfTTf*T
;t<*n>*iw.u<f>wuin«nc*T>

Tg-Wfmucno* murir

i t.m'mu unw »aA« TO «* *eiuim«o TO
n« VUMW Of •CTinn mmi. «c roooiucT
dOmHKX* OiUCIUt<» nNK «U»**T P«^
*»*•»* »0 (KKllUIUKl UB»<t KU I«»U«

t»wun»mu

T^wf^y^vr5^y
rWW^^CWkthA ITidJI

^S^Fl^^^^^aiKSiKssSsr-." ">;

CHICAGO
SMSA

Rrrsted parewsKp
*&» vatKMn'wnarst

^SSVSKIVS.'

CNTOia* *3SiiU31> Nil

roa^—t- »w»fic;
ua&imexfrSCTCi

wa^<«
-.CtWiMCf.Wff

TO<wp*»(.taMa

E30ST. PCU; WWtOPOSSSj
EOUiPa^N- ELEVATCIN

A.2



©

1001152.1 -67-



<&
5,S
s

Iji!iijjili
^

lulIll

lii5
il

u

UlH
ij p

{{

§1

iSISi
II

ij

;'1<
Ill'
Ill

li

II

I

II
I
I

I

tl

t

tl

I
1
I

I

I

!
I
t

I

I

1 i
i

)

I

i
I

i
1

f

I

I

. i

I
?
I

t

I

I
tt
I

I

»I

1

!

t
t

(

1

t

1

I

I

I

I

*

II

j;

I
i
I
)

!
I

t

»

I

i I
t

i

i

t

I

I

1

i !

I
I

t
1

I

I

I

11

t

t

t

t

t

!
t

1001152.1 "68-



c^
^0

CiIiJgf fwAi'ftint

CHICAGO
SMSA

nrttW pannefsnp
««» VOCSfl WKI.LE. 5

aasns&flE*
tncotst* wanza. MC I._c-

mcuec-t-waoirts
iiocwwacw

wv'cmwnwt
WSrfMoc.n.vauo

RFDSSWET5

A-3B



0
Ul;9 ijhiiijsl!

^'l^
ll.Sl!SU

1i-

,1 i i ! i i

h , , , ,

L t • '

I I
:f) ;; i i

:() ii 1 . I I

t t

,()i: ii -i ;.

I •;' ;'
f\ '•' fi '' ;•

;(].... .

1i)i i! ,i !< ;!

till I

1

1

:H * ;

« •

J '; '

;1 [i <'

!| i

I ;

] 1 >

! : S! i
!< i i i I ;

Ill'' ) 111 I II

ttjiil it! I i

t

i
t

;

t
1

1
I

I
I

1
I

I
1

(
I

I
I

t
1

I
t

1

I

I
!

I
(

f
(

t
I

1 i
I ;

! I

1
t

t
t

[
I

I

I
I

f
(

(

)

t I ! I • ! : I : I i i 1 ; ! ; II II 1'- ; ; ) ! II ) !

t! I! ii ;! ;i :i !) ii !i 1; ;; :.l !: 11 ';

II II t I

I t >

t, .', ), 1, 1, 1 t, f f. 1, ! , ' . f < t <

il !l !l. ;i, H, ;;. h. ii ii. ii. H. ti ii. ii

> « ! ! I 1 I

ijiii! S i ii

1111]..

f t !lf';^J I

j fji tiii ti

! I

i (

1001152.1 -70"



•<!

K—aNBNIUUU

0£RA3»0 2»S B-6 HAA) \sy

^-.
r-

L
^^'

OvwWvs

iRAS)0—08SU^

1\ffi
mi

uKA16106CM FIBER &3X

^-..

•^eocssQKSMs* SUAL RWfO SUPPCR-UCT

df" fa

0' C

-^i—u
+

~s^

id-^

flbf< w

~B

SOUWSOLCA3
5 ^a&ifTER PASTE eeei &. i C(»B©

CHICAGO
SMSA

ttffcea yxwiw?
Ctrt VOtKSh W»£LESS

:XS?SS.TVK'

iWfmflu i-fciusa. ?*•: I

m&itC" *• X'lt^nd
LOC*ri&«»-:3?t

<»«.«
-<e*n\nAacN*v-

•afss'nw. *.wix

Kyjwenr
speancwiONS



Q
<s^

</i
S3S
=c<?>
<J

I i a §!11 yiMUw
slil M

Hf-

^ 1^

^Ei5 B§6'

? s km

v Itf

^L ^t.16 IS ^
i<g

w

?''\
%sl

Iffll ISSt
^

t ,. ,t

i
£
^

li H ^§
^llllf.ii ff ?.}

S 6

UiSS ^
' IS

\t
[St

At\

I It
ill III
lljllllillENIiHllh

IIIIHHftSSiHS
Vd&SKi'G'SK

0 ^

^11 ill' IIM MM
^.^."^'

-^

^
•'>

jl^ili^f^:?i
S'^i

^lit5j5!

1A I

^'•y:

m^

'!? 'f ^l? - S ?
I E u ( Si E 2

. 1^ '3 P 'a !

^..

I E I
I Is s

?,HS!i!i
;T

1001152.1 -72-



p
u<(
?tv>
^SEIs

^\

unts!

Sii\
^

hsl
I?H^iHSJI"^

<n'>Mw

0

1001152,1 -73-



0
y><(^̂N£<?
0

11 illI hSSIu^'
•I^

Hr:

^t7
IT^I

t^t

^t»B?

3.

z
•»«.>

/>

}_31

^

'^1
;hss5
ij^iiill m

niIIi!l

IE ~L

IIilK i11
^ yr ^

i
^ T 1

'"* «t-
ffi7- ~J

W i!E

"^r

13

1001152.1 -74-



0
<5<C

iiIs |,iiS)
^

li^lwn
K**

IU

It

i III II.II 111111
E¥ ll

^s SS?*

t

IJ. Ill IIIiliijil'l

IJil IIJJiJJlit II II 11Ij 'I'jj iH| ||||1> J|iS

IVAnil
Kf

JISIII^iIIJJJII

BM

i*i;

Illtl!^ III.
iillisr in' E!

il1 i !S

Ill

ill

iijijjj
ujSH S n ?! f

Ill jEillhl'j
>j i "S

itii ^i
Ill

Ill
Mi

i';i
i lit

I II llll

I III
I'ill ilijli

'an iiHUU^Ij js il il H »1! JStllll I???s5i
Hi I Ul H li H ^1 IKSiJEIS ill & iil!llilllMM

^llt SJiiUllilliijiiji I
* I* t)un

uiiaiii 11
un i

ill IIIMlllllislIt itII"

tiJI ^IllII
hfu;

Bi^»(3^iSi3^l

1001I52J -75-



Q
0<(0Is JllJ

^
i2».m F[ (LI

1001152.1 -76-



^
vs ^
'<( t/»ssil£viS1
u 1^

I III!
.m

\-()^

tir ..8

1^1INI
'?§

II till I
^ ^i| ?
tH sH:i

^g[ y 1; S^ fil^it
^^^ H li Jlila.

?Lf* il IJSiJIJ 11?.'*: (i( 3f-lH 11! II IJ 11 IIJI!jljl ^4 JIES JiljlJIIJ! 6i1111 III! !1
\Vr ^HSHil!)

E» I §i

Sl I!II III iK Hji!
^;f'l nwlUilllill I! lllilHI* 1111 IIJIIJ! 11tiii sl!lljilt! 6SIH? iillHHfl ^til:i HMn^ ^ill liilll °itidH^mu;

1ŵ
19

wii !iii^ Ijii
if T n!iE?s II'i

**;sf ss

illIll
ifmm^

~Q

1001152.1 -77-



1001152.1 -78-



-~-1

^0

n.-aiaf eewee~iewi

^ wswec-vw OETM.S

tt^TOLS LEOC^^'

C.fSHvf-VMtWns

•"'™"""

s:
s

—0—
9

9

A
A

oncu.cnc tucntscc tnTHi inyna-

0s?w<o aoo se-AR.

JWCAl. EQJfVW CSOyNDNS &C»©A\1C'?^s
'"""•"

CHICAGO
SMSA

ftvnsa f3ev\wstss
•tfet VWSWWWUCSi

•sayss-ysi'

<ht'CaStA-ik-xaJSa. &t:

T&aw *• aww ic;
USCK-WWW

CTO^.^6
••CtWUBlCNAV-

)W{"nx»8,t?x

GfiOyWNC
Oe"ASLS

G.-t



Dsf^yi A? fr»-
fVt h Ot*^,«/ flw A)IJ AUWTO ^ << HW (^«rf Cf W W »W A SO Hwr
An'yf ? Ww ^i^«(,m n# fcftitft^
^ M Affvwl ArttjMW ff^'d tc^. ^05 £», ft. y*«,»U*} f-M lt» fit ?6'
8) O^S K<nS^ l^Sv ?f4 Sf. Ft. S&« (Id ^tf ff-S"
i) firopiMtd Hjtr AnS Su^t fi'iwsflerf &A- /M ^. /f, !S tin. *T H'~t'
0) TfCf.stwed Sffr 1.41 Sf. ft. 10 Uj ft S'-S"
£; t.^,i fafcn 1»») <»•> ffA - U Sf. ^ r^t-^ » (i*

hitafri fi SV Oa f/i fl'-ff* Tn.v I'/m

AJti'n. /W» Cw tf(h
S.S. Sw^t

1'm-S SlfMtsr

L

Tip4^A\m, Wf (•f'O.P/
JK'HW ANsy Wt-Tf

"W/wM^m, M*
.M5t)>W,A^/«MJ-I»

kHV» W* Wth J'ID. ff.Uw Chm'nrl

"f)' x sf s^ew

,£tf/b<MAtffi PB<» flt'rfr A^ atef-W
Trt W-f3M; SfaWoM S'TI/ rtyAwa

^'
ff.Tf

Sf-9'

Uaunthf HtffV
?T*'W

I* Fufl Kr.f VtedStiS At icw
"find (V /W ?(»

HtWwttd Aaflrtdf fJ' » if
'am CBW A^ ST^^M
Fsf &?>iftffm SM /TOT ?t

ic/td ALiTHlliT) Fut*
JiQ' nw *)>•»/ essj-TS
Ssth Crounrf ftAA

Wtt^Ate fremf Tsyfvl J/S'-WfS
fvt Cntutrt-';

Rt'r.tcrcff Hv.dtcfu (f i t'} fWi
. CtW Aid f/^'-AW^ STaMw Sit.
fif'. M. Smits

hHtrv! Rr.y (*' Off x .fW' IM » f Taf?
—~~fcr Wev SfpmtiW

11' To \2' Vs
GW CTc<r

J 1/4'

« 1/fSf. |-|
fi«W RWH Alhf Uf-TS IKW
JtoT C3W3 A)d'»/<'-/CW
3ta'o<w* Kt Mr*.' tt( Scmx

/Awd Mt 0 f'-^*

w
ttairf WfS »

ir-s-
le-^s' ^-
n'~e'

W t'-WC C9'f, W. ^^w BmTi
VSWV USH-M CwA ii. IP* fff
Thrtwtni £tut Cdv. fw *STV AHJ.
H) I'-frn Ca't. SU. H*r. MA
W f'CoV, Sfi, IfttWfbrfr
4) I' C»V Sti fMwhtn

Lathfop Avenue
W. A/^ IW9/? WCTM; 0^ HTT IKsTAi U.MniC FE<-ES W[IHC<JT L-UrUFES

(*<ni» m iwwv, .en aTmrtm * wrt. -wr m» co (%)
MM »* AimAy/»aiu«< Uli- ftOfr* (W lapco

Abingdun, I'j.

"lnE S7' Afttewo / Truss Afm Pofe

OCTWDI QPP- 50809

atwcMS

SfROS

:tHrt>

w"= 12.5. f9
na nt.

SS<DG1205m

ThEs document was created by an apptication that isn't licensed to use
Purchase a license to generate PDF files without this notice.

1001152.1 -80-



Forest Park Chamber of Commerce & Development 
7331 W. Roosevelt Road 
Forest Park, IL 60130 
Phone (708) 366-2543 • Cell (708) 828-2158 
 
September 16, 2021 
 
Mayor Rory Hoskins            Commissioners 
Village of Forest Park            Village of Forest Park 
517 Desplaines Avenue           517 Desplaines Avenue 
Forest Park, IL 60130            Forest Park, IL 60130 
 
Dear Mayor Hoskins & Commissioners: 
 
On behalf of the Board of Directors of the Forest Park Chamber of Commerce, I am 
requesting permission to host our 9th annual Forest Park Casket Races on Saturday, 
October 23 from 9 am to approximately 12:30 pm (set up begins about 7 am.) We would 
also like permission to hang street banners two weeks prior to the event. 
 
This family-friendly event is held on Beloit Avenue between Madison & Adams (the race 
course) and in the municipal parking lot behind Grand Appliance (team staging). The 
event incudes: 

 A children’s costume parade 
 3-5 pop-up tents for businesses to provide coffee, hot chocolate, sweet treats & 

breakfast sandwiches   
 Parade of Caskets 
 Casket Races (starting at 11 am) 
 A DJ who is used for our sound system, announcements & race communication as 

well as to play Halloween-themed music to add to the ambiance of the event 
(music would start after 9 am) 

 Trick or Treat on Madison following the races  
 
As always, the Chamber will set up a meeting with police, fire, public works and Village 
administration to review details, and we would deliver notices to all the homes along the 
racecourse (many of which have house parties for race day).  
 
Please let me know if have any questions or concerns. Thanks for your continued support. 
 
P.S. We invite the police department, fire department, public works & village staff to form 
a team and join the races! 
 
Cc/Moses Amedei, Village Administrator 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Laurie Kokenes 
Executive Director – Forest Park Chamber of Commerce 



From: Carol Gall <carolg@sarahsinn.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2021 3:39 PM 
To: Moses Amidei <MAmidei@forestpark.net> 
Subject: Re: Purple Ribbon Request 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening 
attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 

Hi Moses -  
 
Thank you so much for your help with Sarah's Inn's request. 
 
October is National Domestic Violence Awareness Month, and in honor of the same, Sarah's Inn 
would like to once again hang purple ribbons on trees and street lamps along Madison Ave. from 
Harlem to Jackson (or at least some middle portion of the same). Additionally, we would like to 
hang purple ribbons on Roosevelt Road. We were seeking approval from the Village of Forest 
Park to hang the ribbons for the month of October.  We appreciate the Village of Forest Park's 
support and partnership to take action during Domestic Violence Action Month in October this 
year. 
 
Please feel free to reach out to me directly with any additional questions. 
 
All my best, Carol 
   
Carol Gall, MA, ICDVP 
Executive Director 
NEW Direct Desk Dial #: (708) 556-2130 
(708) 386-3305 ext.1034 
carolg@sarahsinn.org 
 
Check out all of our great new media content - Podcasts, Blogs, and Media - on Sarah's Inn 
TV: https://www.sarahsinntv.org/ 
 
Sarah's Inn is offering essential services through technology and limited in-person 
services while the state and City of Chicago remain in Phase 4 of Illinois' COVID-19 
Plan. Please call our crisis line at 708/386-4225 to speak with a staff person about 
available services.  If you need to be connected to a Legal Advocate, please call 708-
689-3422. 
 
Sarah's Inn: Together Strong 
24-Hour Crisis Line: (708) 386-4225 
sarahsinn.org 
 
 



















 
Oak Park River Forest Infant Welfare Society 

2021 Virtual Holiday Housewalk Grand Raffle Rules 
 

The 2021 OPRF Infant Welfare Society (IWS) Grand Raffle is the organization’s 
largest annual fundraising event, the Virtual Holiday Housewalk (VHHW).  Raffle 
tickets are purchased as part of the VHHW video experience.  Pricing is as 
follows: 
 

● $55 = VHHW all access + 1 grand raffle ticket 
● $100 = VHHW all access + 2 grand raffle tickets (save $10) 
● $225 = VHHW all access + 5 grand raffle tickets (save $50) 
● $500 = VHHW all access + 12 grand raffle tickets (save $160) 
● $725 = VHHW all access + 18 grand raffle tickets (save $265) 
● $1000 = VHHW all access + 25 grand raffle tickets (save $375) 

 
Tickets for the VHHW and raffle are sold online through the VHHW ticket sales 
and video event website using the OneCause event management platform as 
well as offline to IWS Circle members and others paying by check through the 
IWS office or through Circle treasurers. IWS will print out contact information for 
each raffle ticket buyer, multiplied by the number of tickets purchased by each 
buyer.  IWS will cut the strip of tickets into single tickets and place them into a 
mixer wheel bin from which the winning ticket will be drawn. 
 
The maximum number of tickets sold will be 5,000. 
 
There will be a single winning ticket with a prize of $10,000.  The winner will not 
be physically present since the drawing will be held virtually online.  
 
The drawing will take place on Tuesday, December 21, 2021 in Forest Park, 
Illinois, at 3 p.m. at Urban Pioneer Group in Forest Park.  The drawing will be 
conducted by an impartial individual designated by IWS (am IWS director, officer, 
employee, or member) no ties to the raffle or any decision made affecting the 
raffle.  The IWS Raffle Manager is not eligible to win. 
 
The winner must be at least 18 years of age and must reside in Illinois.   
 
OPRF Infant Welfare Society will contact the winner on December 21, 2021 by 
telephone, text and/or email, and will mail a confirming letter no later than 
December 31, 2021.  IWS’ communications will provide the winner with 
instructions on how to claim their prize at the earliest convenience to both 
parties. 
 
The winner will need to provide a government-issued photo ID to claim the raffle 
prize, which will be awarded by a check from the OPRF Infant Welfare Society.  
 



IWS will take a photograph of the winner during the check presentation to be 
shared via appropriate IWS communication (newsletter, social media, annual 
report, etc.)  If requested, IWS will publish only the winner’s first name for privacy 
purposes. 
 
The winner is responsible for reporting their winnings to the Internal Revenue 
Service and to their state Department of Revenue for income tax calculations. 
 
 
 












	0-092721VillageCouncilAgenda
	3A-091321VillageCouncilMinutes
	THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE COUNCIL OF THE
	VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS
	HELD ON MONDAY EVENING, SEPTEMBER 13, 2021
	ROLL CALL
	Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins answered the Roll Call.
	APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS
	AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd
	and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd
	and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd
	and Mayor Hoskins
	APPROVAL OF BILLS:
	AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd
	and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd
	and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd
	and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd
	and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd
	and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd
	and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd
	and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd
	and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd
	and Mayor Hoskins

	6A-August2021FireDepartmentReport
	6B-July&AugustPoliceDepartmentReport
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	6

	7A-BillsByResolution
	1
	2

	9A-AltenheimChangeOrder5Resolution
	AltenheimChangeOrder5Resolution
	9A-AltenheimChangeOrder5

	9B-District91CrossingGuardIGA
	1
	2
	3

	9C-ParkBoardCodeAmendment
	092721ParkBoardMemo
	ParkBoardDutiesOrdinance

	9D-LibraryBoardResolution
	1
	2

	9E-LibraryLevyResolution
	.02% Levy Memo
	9E-LibraryLevyResolution
	LibraryLevyResolutionVillage
	LibraryLevyResolution


	9F-SmartLiftPurchaseOrdinance
	1
	2
	3
	RotaryLiftPurchase


	9G-SupplementalVerizonLicenseAgreementOrdinance
	1
	9G-SupplementalVerizonLicenseAgreementOrdinance
	9G-SupplementalVerizonLicenseAgreementOrdinance
	9G-SupplementalVerizonLicenseAgreementOrdinance
	ExhibitsReduced



	9H-Chamber2021CasketRaceEvent
	9I-SarahsInnRequest
	9J-CommunityCenterAgreementAppleHoller
	9K-FireDepartmentVacancyMemo
	9L-KribiCoffeeAmusementLicenseApplication
	9M-IWSraffleApplication
	2021 IWS Raffle Application
	2021 VHHW Raffle Rules Final (2)

	9N-AnthonyJAmbrose-Scholarship Foundation Raffle Application



